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COMPANY PROFILE:  
 
RJ Biotech Limited (RJ Biotech), incorporated in 2005 is an Aurangabad 
based agri-biotechnology company focusing on crop genetics and 
developing superior hybrids. Presently, the company is engaged in 
research, crop improvement, production and marketing of superior 
quality hybrid seeds in 6 field crops and 15 vegetable crops.  
 
RJ Biotech promote various agro related sectors like poultry breeding, 
granulated mixed fertilizers, water soluble fertilizers, neem based natural 
pesticides, organic manure etc. It is one of the group companies of RJ 
Group, an Aurangabad based business conglomerate. 
 
The company is being driven by strong research backed growth strategy. 
It has over 45 acres of farm area for R&D activity and an array of in-
house capabilities and state-of-the art R&D infrastructure facilities which 
include Grow-out Test (GoT) centers, open poly houses, control poly 
houses, screen houses and cold chamber for germplasm storage etc. At 
present, the company has a collection of more than 2700 varieties of 
germplasm in various crops 

                      

                 
A key element of production infrastructure is tie-ups with production farmers. RJ Biotech has access to over 2500 
seed growers and around 5000 acres of production area through its 30 organizers. It also has two processing 
plants with aggregate capacity of 45000 MT per annum, three product testing locations and has a storage facility 
of more than 40,000 square feet.  
 
Currently, the company has operations in 07 states through strong network of distributors and dealers. It is 
focusing on building long-standing relationships with major distributors who focus on providing better services to 
the grower.  
 
RJ Biotech has about 110 employees out of which over 50% (55 employees) are under the sales and marketing 
function to support future expansion plans. Since seed marketing is a seasonal business, the marketing staff 
works in close connection with channel partners and end users for disseminating the new agriculture technology 
as well as researching the market for future trends and demand estimation. 
 
The company is committed to inclusive growth strategy i.e. achieve rapid and sustainable growth through 
continued emphasis on R&D, creation of production & processing infrastructure and marketing network. 
 
 
  



 

FIELD CROPS 
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NOTICE 
 

NOTICE is hereby given that the 17th Annual General Meeting of the Members of R J Bio-tech Limited 
will be held on Monday, 29th day of August, 2022 at 2.00 P.M. at the registered office of the Company at 
Gut No. 245, Bidkin, Tq. Paithan, Aurangabad-431105 to transact the following business: 

 

ORDINARY BUSINESS: 

1. ADOPTION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Profit and Loss Account for the year ended 31st March 

2022 and the Balance Sheet as at that date along with the reports of the directors and auditors 

thereon. 

 

2. RE-APPOINTMENT OF DIRECTOR 

To appoint Ms. Aditi Joshi (DIN- 05168412) as Director of the Company, who retires by rotation 

under Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 and being eligible, offer herself for re-appointment.  

 

 

By order of the Board 

Harshwardhan Joshi 
Director 
DIN: 06742716 
 
Date: 29/07/2022 
Place: Aurangabad 

   

https://www.mca.gov.in/mcafoportal/companyLLPMasterData.do
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NOTES: 
1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTER AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A 

PROXY TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER 
OF THE COMPANY.   

2. A person can act as proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty (50) and holding in the 
aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company. A member holding 
more than ten per cent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may 
appoint a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or 
shareholder 

3. The proxy Forms to be effective must reach to the Registered Office of the company not later than 
48 hours before the time fixed for the Annual General Meeting. 

4. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013, which sets out 
details relating to Special Business at the meeting, is annexed hereto. 

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 23rd 
August 2022 to 29th August, 2022, both days inclusive.  

6. The members desiring any information regarding accounts are requested to write to company at 
least seven days before the date of the Meeting so as to enable the management to keep the 
information ready.    

7. All the documents referred to in accompanying notice are open for inspection at the Registered 
Office of the company on all the working days except Sunday and Holiday, between 11.00 a.m. to 
5.00 p.m. up to the date of Annual General Meeting. Members are requested to notify changes in 
their addresses, if any.  

8. The Securities Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent 
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in the Securities Market. Members holding shares in 
electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit the PAN to their Depository Participants with 
whom they are maintaining their Demat accounts. Members holding the shares in physical form 
can submit their PAN details to the Company 

9. The shareholders who attend the Meeting are requested to fill in the attendance slip and deliver 
the same at the entrance of the Meeting hall. The shareholders holding shares in dematerialized 
form should indicate the DP ID and Client ID numbers in the attendance slip. 

10. The shareholders are requested to bring their copy of the Annual Report to the Meeting. 
11. The Ministry of Corporate Affairs has taken a corporate “Green Initiative in the Corporate 

Governance” by allowing paperless compliance by companies. Accordingly, the Notice of the 
Annual General Meeting along with Annual Report for the year 2021-2022 is being sent by 
electronic mode to those members whose e-mail addresses are registered with the Company/ 
Depositories, unless any member has specifically requested for a physical copy of the same. In 
order to support the “Green Initiative”, the Members who have not yet registered their e-mail 
addresses are requested to register the same with R&T Agent/ Depositories. 

12. The Notice of the 17th Annual General Meeting and the Annual Report 2021-2022 will also be 
available on the Company’s website www.rjbiotech.com for being downloaded. The physical 
copies of the aforesaid documents will also be available at the Company’s Registered Office for 
inspection during normal business hours on working days till the date of the meeting. 

 
  

http://www.rjbiotech.com/
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DETAILS OF MS. ADITI RAGHAVENDRA JOSHI, DIRECTOR OF THE COMPANY, SEEKING RE-

APPOINTMENT IN ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

Particulars 
Date of Birth 20th October, 1986 
Date of Appointment 14th June, 2019 

Qualification B.E in Civil Engineering and MS in Civil Engineering 
Expertise in specific functional 
are 

Ms. Aditi Joshi has strong knowledge of Indian as well as 
International Business in the field of Agriculture.  

 

ROUTE MAP FOR THE VENUE OF THE ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 
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R J BIO-TECH LIMITED 

Registered Office: Gut No. 245, Bidkin, Tq. Paithan,  Aurangabad- 431105 
 

CIN-L24234MH2005PLC158420 

 
Regd. Folio No.  Name  

DP ID  No. of Shares held  

Client ID  Proxy No.  

 

I hereby record my presence at the 17th Annual General Meeting of the Company at Gut No. 245, 

Bidkin, Tq. Paithan, Aurangabad-431105 at 2.00 p.m. on Monday, 29
th 

day of August 2022. 
 
 
 

 _   
 
 

Member/ Proxy’s Name (in block letter) Member/ Proxy’s Signature  

Notes: 
1. Members attending the Meeting in person or by Proxy are requested to complete the 

attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of the meeting hall. 
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R J BIO-TECH LIMITED 
Registered Office: Gut No. 245, Bidkin, Tq. Paithan, Aurangabad-431105 

CIN-L24234MH2005PLC158420 
Form No. MGT-11 

 
 
[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management 

and Administration) Rules, 2014]  

 

Name of the Member(s)  ........................................................................................... 

Registered Address:  ............................................................................................ 

............................................................................................. 

E-mail Id:  

 

Folio No /Client ID: ............................................................ 

DP ID: ................. 

I/We, being the member(s)of .................................... shares of the R J Bio-Tech Limited hereby, appoint 

 
Name:.......................................................................... E-mail Id:............................................... 

 
Address:............................................................................................................................................ 

Signature ................................................................. or failing him 

 
Name:.......................................................................... E-mail Id:.............................................. 

 
Address:...................................................................... 

...................................................................... 

 
Signature ................................................................. or failing him 

 
Name:.......................................................................... E-mail Id:.............................................. 

 
Address:...................................................................... 

...................................................................... 
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as my/ our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 17th Annual 

General Meeting of the Company, to be held on the 29th day of August, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at Gut No. 
245, Bidkin, Tq. Paithan, Aurangabad-431105 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such 
resolutions as are indicated below: 

Resolution No. 

 
Sl. 
No Resolution(S)  

Vote 

For Against 

1. Adoption of statement of Profit & Loss, Balance Sheet, report of 

Director’s and Auditor’s for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022. 

  

2. To appoint Ms. Aditi Joshi (DIN- 05168412) as Director of the Company, 
who retires by rotation under Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 
and being eligible, offer herself for re-appointment. 

  

 

Signed this day of 20  

 
Signature of Shareholder Signature of Proxy holder Signature of the 

Shareholder across 
Revenue Stamp 
 
Note: 

1. This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the 
Registered Office of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the 
Meeting. 

2. This is only optional. Please put a ‘’ in the appropriate column against the resolutions 
indicated in the Box. If you leave the ‘For’ or‘ Against’ Column blank against any or all there 
solutions, your Proxy will be entitled to vote in the manner as he/she thinks appropriate. 

3. Appointing proxy does not prevent a member from attending in person if he so wishes. 
4. In case of joint holders, the signature of any one holder will be sufficient, but names of all 

the joint holders should be stated. 
 
 

Revenue 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

To the Members, 
 
Your directors have pleasure in presenting the Sixteenth Annual Report on the business and 
operations of Company and the financial accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2022. 
 

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 
The financial highlights of your Company, for the year ended 31st March, 2022 are summarized 

below: 

(Rs. In Lakhs) 
Particulars  2021-2022 2020-2021 
Net Sales 1,389.68 1,579.61 
Less: Total Expenses 1,847.03 2,850.85 
Operating  Profit (389.95) (1,271.24) 
 Less: Interest Expenses 14.94 (296.93) 
Profit Before Tax (404.90) (1,568.18) 
Profit After Tax (404.90) (1,568.18) 
Surplus  carried forward to Balance Sheet (404.90) (1,568.18) 
Basic Earnings per share (In Rs.) (9.67) (16.56) 

 
OPERATIONAL REVIEW 
Kindly refer to Corporate Governance Report and Management Discussion & Analysis annexed 
as ANNEXURE I and III forms part of this report 
 
DIVIDEND 
There is no profit during financial year 2021-22 to the company. Board of Directors has not 
recommended dividend for the period. 
 
SHARE CAPITAL 
The paid up equity share capital as on 31st March, 2022 was Rs. 9 ,46 , 76, 000/- divided into 94, 
67, 600  equity shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each. There was no public issue, rights issue, 
bonus issue or preferential issue, etc. during the year. The Company has not issued shares with 
differential voting rights, sweat equity shares, nor has it granted any stock options. 
 
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
Full version of the Annual Report 2021-22 containing complete Balance Sheet, Statement of 
Profit & Loss, other statements and notes thereto, prepared as per the requirements of Schedule 
III to the Companies Act, 2013, Directors’ Report (including Management Discussion and 
Analysis, Corporate Governance Report) are being sent via email to all shareholders who have 
provided their email address (es).  
 
Full version of Annual Report 2021-22 is also available for inspection at the registered office of 
the Company during working hours upto the date of ensuing Annual General Meeting (AGM). It 
is also available at the Company’s website at www.rjbiotech.com. 
 
SUBSIDIARIES 
The Company does not have any subsidiary within the meaning of the Companies Act, 2013. 
 
PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS / KMP / EMPLOYEES 
Disclosures pertaining to remuneration and other details as required under Section 197(12) of 
the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and 
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 is attached to this Report as ANNEXURE 
IV. 
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THE CONSERVATION OF ENERGY AND TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EARNINGS 
AND OUTGO 
Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134 (3) (m) of the Companies Act, 
2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is given in ANNEXURE V which forms 
part of this Report 
 
STATUTORY AUDITORS 
In the 15th Annual General Meeting of the Company, M/s S M Bangad & Co, Chartered 
Accountants, Aurangabad (Firm Registration No. 100974W), were appointed as the Statutory 
Auditors of the Company to hold office until the conclusion of the 20th Annual General Meeting. 
 
STATUTORY AUDITORS COMMENTS ON THEIR REPORT: 
The Statutory Auditors have made certain disclaimer. The disclaimer made by the Statutory 
Auditors in the Auditors Report is as follows: 
 
1. Following events or conditions indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast 

significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and therefore, it 
may be unable to realise its assets and discharge its liabilities in the normal course of 
business. The financial statements (and notes thereto) do not disclose this fact. However, 
the standalone financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern 
basis. 
 
We draw attention to the standalone financial statements, which indicates that – 
 
» The Company has incurred a net loss of Rs. 9.16 Crores during the year ended 31st 

March, 2022 and also its current liabilities over current assets exceeded by Rs. 48.07 

Crores. 

 
» The Company has accumulated losses and its Net Worth has been fully eroded. 

 

» The Company’s financing arrangements expired and the amount outstanding of Rs. 
46.84 Crores was payable on March 31, 2022. The Company has been unable to re-
negotiate or obtain replacement financing and the loan to the company is currently 
classified by bank as Non-Performing Asset. The bank has recently declared the 
company as a willful defaulter and hence further alternate financing from the banking 
system seems to be difficult. 

 
2. Under the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 which came into 

force from 2nd October, 2006, certain disclosures are required to be made relating to Micro, 
Small & Medium Enterprises. No such disclosures are made in financial statements, in the 
absence of relevant information with the Company which is not in compliance with the 
requirements of Schedule III of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
3. The Company has not determined the liability towards retirement benefits, such as leave 

encashment, etc. as per the Accounting Standard 15 - "Employee Benefits" prescribed 
under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.  No provision has been made in the books of 
accounts for the above liability as per the actuarial valuation report.  The financial 
statements do not disclose the financial impact of the above provisions.  The Loss in the 
statement of Profit & Loss and Current Liabilities are understated to that extent.  This 
constitutes a departure from the Accounting Standard -15 "Employee Benefits". 

 

4. The company has changed its policy for accounting of interest on loans payable to bank 
during the year. The company had not accounted for interest payable during the previous 
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year, while it has accounted for the same during the current year. Due to the same the loss 
for the year has increased by Rs. 10, 92, 35,253/- and the liabilities have increased to the 
same extent. 

 

5. As a result of the matters stated in Para (i), Para (ii) Para (iii) & Para (iv) above, we were 
unable to determine whether any adjustments might have been found necessary in respect 
of recorded assets and liabilities in the Balance Sheet and the corresponding elements 
making up the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement. 

 
DIRECTORS COMMENTS ON THE STATUTORY AUDITORS REPORT 
 
1. The Company is taking steps to revive effectively in coming years. The company proposes 

to restructure its debt obligations. The promoters has infused unsecured loan of Rs. 3.31 Cr. 
till 31/03/2022 to operate the activity smoothly. The Company is having experienced 
marketing staff and good dealers and distributors network to increase the sales. The 
company is having wide range of varieties of field crops and vegetables.  

 
2. In the matter of Willful defaulter the company is in consultation with its legal counsels, to 

challenge the decision by taking appropriate legal action that may be required in this 
regard. 

 
3. The company has sent necessary communication to all the vendors to confirm their MSME 

Status, however the confirmation is awaited. 
 
4. Company has obtained demand note for every year from LIC towards the trust created for 

Gratuity / Retirement Benefits/ Leave Encashment as per the Accounting Standard 15. The 
said amount as per demand note issued by LIC is adjusted against the unpaid amount 
pending with LIC. 

 
5. Due to the account is NPA, company has not accounted for interest on loans taken from 

banks. 
 
SECRETARIAL AUDITOR 
As per the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Companies (Appointment 
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board of Directors of the Company 
had appointed M/s Nitin S. Sharma & Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, Aurangabad 
to undertake the Secretarial Audit of the Company for the FY 2021-22. The Secretarial Audit 
Report in Form No MR-3 for the FY 2021-22 is annexed herewith as ANNEXURE II and forms a 
part of this report. 
 
There are no qualifications or observations or other remarks mentioned by the Secretarial 
Auditors in their Report for the financial year 2021-22 which call for any explanation from the 
Board of Directors. 
 
ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM 
According to Section 134(5) (e) of the Companies Act, 2013, the term Internal Financial Control 
(IFC) means the policies and procedures adopted by the company for ensuring the orderly and 
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of 
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of 
the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. 
 
Rule 8(5) (viii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 requires the information regarding 
adequacy of Internal Financial Controls with reference to the financial statements to be 
disclosed in the Board`s report. The Company has a well-placed, proper and adequate IFC 
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system which ensures that all assets are safeguarded and protected and that the transactions 
are authorised, recorded and reported correctly.  
 
The Internal Auditors are an integral part of the internal control system of the Company. To 
maintain its objective and independence, the Internal Auditors report to the Audit Committee of 
the Board. The Internal Auditors monitor and evaluate the efficacy and adequacy of internal 
control systems in the Company. 
 
The Management has been also taking effort to more improve internal financial control at all 
level of the company. 
 
DIRECTORS 
Mr. Prashant Chandresh Shukla appointed as an Independent Director (Independent) on 04th 
March, 2021. 
 
DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 
In terms of Section 149(7) of the Act, the Independent Directors of the Company have submitted 
their declaration confirming compliance with the criteria of independence as stipulated under 
Section 149(6) of the Act. 
 
KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL 
The Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) in the Company as per Section 2(51) and 203 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are as follows: 
1) Ruchita Zalte - Company Secretary 
2) Mr. Yogesh Shelke - Chief Financial Officer 
 
ANNUAL RETURN 
The Annual Return as required under section 92 and section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 
read with Rule 12 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is available 
on the Company’s website (www.rjbiotech.com). 
 
CORPORATE GOVERNANCE 
Company continues to adhere to better Corporate Governance, true & fair practices. A detailed 
report is annexed as ANNEXURE I and forms part of this report. 
 
NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS 
The details regarding the number of meetings of the Board of Directors and Committee 
meetings during the period under review is given in the Corporate Governance Report. 
 
PERFORMANCE EVALUATION OF THE BOARD, ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL 
DIRECTORS 
Pursuant to applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Listing Regulations 2015, 
the Board, in consultation with its Nomination & Remuneration Committee, has formulated a 
framework containing, inter-alia, the criteria for performance evaluation of the entire Board of 
the Company, its Committees and Individual Directors, including Independent Directors. 
 
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
A detailed report on the Management Discussion and analysis is annexed as ANNEXURE III and 
forms part of this report. 
 
VIGIL MECHANISM FOR DIRECTORS AND EMPLOYEES 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 177(9) and (10) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Company has in place a vigil mechanism for Directors 
and employees of the Company. 
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NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION POLICY 
Pursuant to the requirement under Section 134(3)(e) and Section 178(3) of the Companies Act, 
2013, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board of Directors has in place a 
policy which deals with the manner of selection of Board of Directors and Managing Director 
and their remuneration. The objectives and key features of this policy are: 
 
a) Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes of directors, 

Key Managerial Personnel (KMP) and senior management personnel and also 
independence of Independent Directors; 

b) Aligning the remuneration of Directors, KMPs and senior management personnel with the 
Company’s financial position, remuneration paid by its industry peers etc.; 

c) Performance evaluation of the Board, its committees and Directors including Independent 
Directors;  

d) Ensuring Board diversity; 
e) Identifying persons who are qualified to become Directors and who may be appointed in 

senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down; and 
f) Directors’ induction and continued training. 
 
The Nomination and Remuneration policy of the Company is available on Company’s website 
www.rjbiotech.com. 
 
RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
Pursuant to Sub-Section 1 of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, all transactions with 
related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 and the 
details have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as required by AS- 18.  
 
PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186 OF THE 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
Company has complied the provisions of Section 185 and 186. The Company has not given any 
guarantee to others.  
 
DISCLOSURE ON AUDIT COMMITTEE 
The Audit Committee as on March 31, 2022 comprises of the following Independent Directors: 

1. Mr. Prashant Chandresh Shukla (Chairman) 

2. Mr. Balram Ramchandra Yerme ( Member) 

3. Ms. Aditi Raghavendra Joshi ( Member) 

All the recommendations of the Audit Committee were accepted by the Board of Directors.  
 
RISK ASSESSMENT AND MANAGEMENT 
Your company is exposed to various business risks. These risks are driven through external 
factors like economic environment, competition, regulations etc. Your Company has been on a 
continuous basis reviewing and streamlining its various operational and business risks involved 
in its business. Your Company also takes all efforts to train its manpower from time to time to 
handle and minimize these risks. 
 
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT 
Pursuant to the requirements under Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, with 
respect to Directors Responsibility Statement, it is hereby confirmed that: 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been 
followed and that no material departures have been made from the same;  

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 
made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair 

www.rjbiotech.com
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view of the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profits 
and loss of the Company for that period; 

c) the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for 
safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other 
irregularities;  

d) the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;  

e) the Directors have laid down internal financial controls for the Company and such internal 
financial controls are adequate and operating effectively; and 

f) The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all 
applicable laws and such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

 
DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 143 (12) OF 
COMPANIES ACT, 2013 
During the financial year ended 31st March, 2022, there were no frauds reported by the auditors 
to the Audit Committee or the Board under Section 143 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013.  
 
FIXED DEPOSITS 
Your Company has not accepted any deposits under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 
during the period under review. 
 
CONTINGENT LIABILITIES 
The details of contingent liabilities are given in the Notes to Financial Statements. 
 
NATURE OF BUSINESS 
There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company. 
 
INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS 
The Company enjoyed cordial relations with its employees at all levels. Your Directors 
appreciate the support and co-operation provided by all the employees. 
 
LISTING 
Your Company’s shares continue to be listed on the SME platform of BSE Limited and are 
actively traded.  
 
POLICY AGAINST SEXUAL HARASSMENT AT WORKPLACE 
Pursuant to the provisions of Section 4(1) of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace 
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the Company has in place an Internal 
Complaints’ Committee. The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints received 
and disposed off during the year. 
 
No. of complaints received: Nil 
No. of complaints disposed off: NA 

 
CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING AND CODE OF PRACTICES 
AND PROCEDURES FOR FAIR DISCLOSURE OF UNPUBLISHED PRICE SENSITIVE 
INFORMATION 
In compliance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015 as amended from time to time, the Company has in place the Code of Conduct 
for prevention of Insider Trading and code of practices and procedures for fair disclosure of 
unpublished price sensitive information. The Code of Conduct is available on the Company’s 
Website www.rjbiotech.com. 
 

www.rjbiotech.com
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POLICY FOR PRESERVATION OF DOCUMENTS AND ARCHIVAL POLICY 
In compliance with Regulation 9 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations 
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended from time to time, the Company 
has in place policy for preservation of document. 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS 
Your Directors are pleased to express their gratitude for all the co-operation and assistance 
received from bankers, members, customers, vendors, various Government authorities and 
employees for their support and faith in the Company. 
 
 
For and on Behalf of Board 
 
 
 
HARSHWARDHAN JOSHI 
(Chairman) 
DIN: 06742716 
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ANNEXURE I 

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT 
 

I. CODE OF GOVERNANCE 
Corporate Governance is all about ethical conduct, openness, integrity and 
accountability of an enterprise. Healthy Corporate Governance enjoins a commitment of 
the Company to run the business in legal, ethical and transparent manner emanating 
from the top and permeating throughout the organization. It involves a set of 
relationships between a Company’s Management, its Board, Shareholders and 
Stakeholders. It is one of the key elements in improving the economic efficiency of the 
enterprise. Credibility generated by sound Corporate Governance enables an enterprise 
in enhancing the confidence of the investors and in establishing productive and lasting 
business relationship with all stakeholders. 

 
II. BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ 

 
» Composition of Board 

As on 31st March 2022, the Board of your company consists of four directors 
comprising of Two Non-Executive Non-Independent Directors and Two 
Independent Directors. Mr. Harshwardhan Raghavendra Joshi, Chairman is Non-
Executive Director of the Company. The composition of the Board as on 31st March 
2022 is in conformity with Clause 17 of Listing Regulations 2015 having specified 
combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors and at least one-half 
comprising of Independent Directors for a Board chaired by Non-Executive 
Promoter Director. 
 

» Classification of Board 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
» Non-Executive Directors’ Compensation and Disclosures  

As the Company is in growing state, hence the Directors of the Company (including 
Independent Directors) have not drawn any managerial remuneration till date. 

 
» Number of Board Meetings 

 
During the Financial year 2021-22, the Board of Directors met 5 times on- 18th May 
2021, 30th June 2021, 15th November, 2021, 11th January 2022, 20th January, 2022. 
 
The maximum gap between any two meetings was less than one hundred and 
twenty days, as stipulated under Listing Regulations and Secretarial Standards. 
None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more than 10 committees and 
chairman of more than 5 committees. Apart from Mr. Harshwardhan Raghavendra 
Joshi and Ms. Aditi Raghavendra Joshi, who are Brother and Sister, none other 
Directors of the Company are related to each other.

Category   No. of 
Directors 

% of total no. of 
Directors 

Executive Directors 0 0% 
Non-Executive Independent  Directors 2 50% 
Other Non-Executive Directors 
(including Woman Director) 

2 50% 

Total 4 100% 
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» Directors Attendance Record and Their Other Directorships / Committee Memberships 
 
As required under the Listing Regulations, none of the Director is a member of more than Ten Board level Committees or Chairman of more than 
Five Committees across companies in which he/she is a Director. Relevant details of the Board as on 31st March, 2022 are given below: 

 

Name of Director Category Attendance of No. of 
meetings held during the 

year 

Attendance 
of last AGM 

No. of other Directorship/Committee Membership / 
Chairmanship held in Board Committees* 

Meetings 
held during 
their Office 
of 
Directorship 

Attended No. of other 
Directorship 

Committee 
Membership 

Chairmanship held in 
Board Committees 

Mr. Harshwardhan 
Raghavendra Joshi 

Chairman,  
NED 

5 5 Yes 
 

0 0 - 

Ms. Aditi 
Raghavendra Joshi 

NED 5 5 Yes 
1 3 0 

Mr. Balram 
Ramchandra Yerme 

ID 5 5 Yes 
0 3 3 

Mr. Prashant 
Chandresh Shukla 

ID 5 4 No 
0 3 0 

 
# PD- Promoter Director; NED- Non Executive Director; ID- Non-Executive Independent Director 
  
1. For this purpose, private limited companies, foreign companies and companies under Section 8 of the Companies Act, 2013 are excluded. 
2. For this purpose, Four Committees viz. the Audit Committee, the Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Nomination and Remuneration 

Committee and Complaint redressal Committee are considered. 
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» Directors Shareholding 
 

The details of the shares held by the Directors of the Company as on 31st March, 
2022 are as follows: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
#
 PD- Promoter Director; NED- Non Executive Director; ID- Non-Executive 
Independent Director 

 
» Separate Meeting of the Independent Directors 
 

All Independent Directors of the Company met separately on 23rd December, 2021 
without the presence of Non-Independent Directors and Members of Management. 
In accordance with Schedule IV of Companies Act, 2013, following matters were, 
inter-alia, reviewed and discussed in the meeting: 

 
 Performance of Non-Independent Directors and the Board of Directors as a 

whole. 
 Performance of the Chairman of the Company taking into consideration the 

views of Executive and Non-Executive Directors.  
 Assess the quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the 

Company Management and the Board that is necessary for the Board to 
effectively and reasonably perform their duties. 

 
» Code of Conduct 

The code of conduct for all Board Members and Senior Management has been laid 
down by the Company and is available on the website of the company. All the Board 
Members and Senior Management Personnel affirm the compliance with the Code of 
Conduct annually. 

 
III. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD 

 
R J Bio-tech has three Board level Committees: 
1. Audit Committee; 
2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee; and 
3. Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee. 

  

Name of Director Category No. of shares held % of the 
shares 
held  

Mr. Harshwardhan 
Raghavendra Joshi 

Chairman, NED 0 0.00% 

Ms. Aditi Raghavendra 
Joshi 

NED 39,000 0.41% 

Mr. Balram Ramchandra 
Yerme 

ID 30,000 0.32% 

Mr. Prashant Chandresh 
Shukla 

ID 0 0.00% 

Total  69,000 0.73% 
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1. AUDIT COMMITTEE 
 
» Composition of Audit Committee 

 
As on 31st March 2022, the Audit Committee comprises of the following two Non-
Executive Independent Directors. The composition of the Committee is in 
conformity with the Listing Regulations.: 

i. Mr. Balram Ramchandra Yerme (Chairman) 
ii. Mr. Prashant Chandresh Shukla (Member) 

iii. Ms. Aditi Raghavendra Joshi (Member) 
 
» Meetings and Attendance 

 
During the Financial 2021-22, the Audit Committee met 5 times on- 18th May 2021, 
30th June 2021, 15th November, 2021, 11th January 2022, 20th January, 2022. The 
requisite quorum was present during all the meetings of the Audit Committee. The 
time gap between any two meetings of Audit Committee was less than 120 days. 
 
The details of attendance of Audit Committee meetings are as under.  

Name of Member Category* Status No. of 
Meetings 
held during 
the year 

No. of 
Meetings 
attended 
during the 
year 

Mr. Balram Ramchandra 
Yerme 

ID Chairman 5 5 

Ms. Aditi Joshi  ID Member 5 5 

Mr. Prashant Chandresh 
Shukla 

ID Member 5 4 

* ID- Non-Executive Independent Director 
 
The terms of reference to the Audit Committee cover all matters specified in the 
Listing Regulations, 2015 and the Companies Act, 2013. Chief Financial Officer of 
the Company assists the Committee on financial concerns of the Company. The 
Chairman of the Committee briefs the Board members about the significant 
discussions at Audit Committee Meetings. All the members of the Audit Committee 
have accounting and financial management expertise. 
 

2. NOMINATION AND REMUNRATION COMMITTEE (NRC) 
 
» Composition of NRC 

 
As on 31st March 2022, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of 
the following three Non-Executive Independent Directors: 

i. Mr. Balram Ramchandra Yerme (Chairman) 
ii. Mr. Prashant Chandresh Shukla (Member) 

iii. Ms. Aditi Raghavendra Joshi (Member) 
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» Meetings and Attendance  
 

During the Financial 2021-22, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 2 
times on- 30th June 2021, 11th January 2022. The requisite quorum was present 
during all the meetings of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee.  

 
The details of attendance of Nomination and Remuneration Committee meetings 
are as under: 

Name of Member Catego
ry* 

Status No. of 
Meetings 
held during 
the year 

No. of 
Meetings 
attended 
during the 
year 

Mr. Balram Ramchandra 
Yerme 

ID Chairman 2 2 

Ms. Aditi Joshi  ID Member 2 2 

Mr. Prashant Chandresh 
Shukla 

ID Member 2 2 

* ID- Non-Executive Independent Director 
 

The roles and responsibilities of the Committee are in accordance with the 
requirements as specified in the Listing Regulations, Companies Act, 2013. The 
same can be viewed at the website of the Company www.rjbiotech.com under Policy 
Framework. 

 
Note:  
Since the Company is in growing stage, the Board of Directors of the Company 
(including Independent Directors) have not drawn any managerial remuneration / 
Commission / Sitting Fees till date. 
 

3. SHAREHOLDERS /INVESTOR GRIEVANCE COMMITTEE 
 

» Composition of Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee 
 
As on 31st March 2022, the Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee 
comprises of the following three Non-Executive Independent Directors: 

i. Mr. Balram Ramchandra Yerme (Chairman) 
ii. Mr. Prashant Chandresh Shukla (Member) 

iii. Ms. Aditi Raghavendra Joshi (Member) 
 

» Meetings and Attendance  
 
During the Financial year 2021-22, the Shareholders / Investors Grievance 
Committee met 2 times on - 18th May, 2021, 15th November, 2021. The requisite 
quorum was present during all the meetings of the shareholders grievance 
committee.  
 

  

http://www.rjbiotech.com/
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The details of attendance of Shareholders / Investors Grievance Committee 
meetings are as under: 

 

Name of Member Category* Status No. of 
Meetings 
held during 
the year 

No. of 
Meetings 
attended 
during the 
year 

Mr. Balram 
Ramchandra Yerme 

ID Chairman 2 2 

Ms. Aditi Joshi  ID Member 2 2 

Mr. Prashant 
Chandresh Shukla 

ID Member 2 2 

* ID- Non-Executive Independent Director 
 

The Committee ensures cordial investor relations and oversees the mechanism for 
redressal of investors’ grievances. The Committee specifically looks into redressing 
shareholders’/ investors’ complaints/ grievances pertaining to share transfers, non-
receipts of annual reports, non- receipt of dividend and other allied complaints. 

 
The Committee performs the following functions: 

a) Transfer/ transmission of shares; 

b) Split up/ sub-division and consolidation of shares; 

c) Dematerialization/ rematerialization of shares; 

d) Issue of new and duplicate share certificates; 

e) Registration of Power of Attorneys, Probate, Letters of transmission or similar 
other documents; 

f) To open/ close bank account(s) of the Company for depositing share/ 
debenture applications, allotment and call monies, authorize operation of such 
account(s) and issue instructions to the Bank from time to time in this regard; 

g) To look into redressal of shareholders’ and investors’ complaints like transfer 
of shares, non- receipt of annual report, non- receipt of declared dividends, etc; 
and 

h) Any allied matter(s) out of and incidental to these functions and not herein 
above specifically provided for. 

 
» Investor Grievance Redressal: 

During the financial year 2021-22, there were no complaints received by the 
Company from any of the shareholders, therefore no complaint is pending with the 
Company.  
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IV. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS 
 
Location, time & date, regarding three immediately preceding Annual General Meetings 
of the company are given below; 
 

Year Date Venue Time Whether 
any special 
resolution 
passed in 
the AGM 

2017-18 29/09/2018 Siddharth Arcade, 
Opp. Holiday Camp, 
Station Road, 
Aurangabad 

11.00 am Yes 

2018-19 27/09/2019 Siddharth Arcade, 
Opp. Holiday Camp, 
Station Road, 
Aurangabad 

11.00 am Yes 

2019-20 28/09/2020 Siddharth Arcade, 
Opp. Holiday Camp, 
Station Road, 
Aurangabad 

3.00 pm Yes 

2020-21 30/09/2021 Gut No. 245, Bidkin, 
Tq. Paithan, 
Aurangabad-
431105 

2.00 pm No 

 
V. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES 

Company doesn’t have any subsidiary company or associate company in terms of 
definition mentioned under Companies Act, 2013. 
 

VI. DISCLOSURES 
 
» Related Party Transactions 

Summary of related party transactions were placed before audit committee for their 
review from time to time. No transactions were entered into with the related 
parties at a price other than arm’s length price. The related party disclosures as per 
Accounting Standard 18, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, 
are as mentioned in Notes to Accounts in the Annual Report and may be referred for 
further details.  

 
» Accounting Treatment 

The Company has followed prescribed Accounting Standards as laid down by the 
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) in preparation of its financial 
statements. 
 

» Risk Management 
The Company has a well-defined risk management framework in place and 
Company follows balanced risk to return strategy. The Company periodically places 
before the Audit Committee and the Board, the key risks and the risk assessment 
and mitigation procedures followed by the Company. Till date, Company has not 
entered into transaction which has material effect on company’s financial position. 
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» Remuneration of Directors 
Since the Company is in growing stage, the Board of Directors of the Company 
(including Independent Directors) has not drawn any managerial remuneration / 
Commission / Sitting Fees till date. 
 

» Management Discussion and Analysis 
A detailed report on the Management Discussion and Analysis is annexed as 
ANNEXURE III and forms part of this report. 

 

» Details of Non-Compliance by the Company 
No penalties were imposed on the Company, during last three years, by any 
Statutory Authority on any matter related to Capital Market. 

 
» Code of Prevention of Insider Trading  

The Company has formulated a Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading 
and a Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price 
Sensitive Information in accordance with SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015. 

 
» Whistle Blower Policy / Vigil Mechanism 

The Company has established a system through which Directors, employees, 
business associates may report unethical behaviour, malpractices, wrongful 
conduct, fraud, violation of Company’s code of conduct without fear of reprisal. The 
Company has set up a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism, under which all directors, 
employees, business associates have direct access to the Chairman of the Audit 
Committee for this purpose. The Audit Committee periodically reviews the 
existence and functioning of the mechanism. 
 

VII. Details of compliance with mandatory requirements and adoption of the non-
mandatory requirements 
 
The Company has implemented all mandatory requirements of Securities and Exchange 
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 
 
The non-mandatory requirements have been adopted to the extent and in the manner as 
stated under the appropriate headings detailed below. 
 
i. The Board: A non-executive Chairman heads the Board. Independent Directors 

possess the requisite qualification and experience to contribute effectively to the 
company in their capacity as independent director. 
 

ii. Shareholder rights: The audited Quarterly/ half yearly results of the company are 
uploaded in the website of the Company. These are not sent individually to the 
shareholders. 

 

iii. Separate posts of Chairman and CEO: Mr. Harshwardhan Raghavendra Joshi is 
the Non-Executive Director cum Chairman of the Company. 

 

iv. Prevention of Sexual Harassment Policy: The Company is committed to provide a 
protective environment at workplace for all its women employees. To ensure that 
everywoman employee is treated with dignity and respect and as mandated under 
“The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and 
Redressal) Act, 2013” the Company has in place a formal policy for prevention of 
sexual harassment of its women employees. 
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VIII. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION 
All the material information about the company and any significant material changes 
effecting shareholders interest are posted on company’s website i.e. 
http://www.rjbiotech.com 

 
IX. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION 

 

(i) Date, time and venue of Annual General Meeting: 
 

(ii) Financial year of the Company: 1st April 2021 to 31st March 2022 
 

(iii) Book Closure Date: (both days inclusive) 
 

(iv) Payment of Dividend: There is no profit during financial year 2021-22 to 
the company. Board of Directors has not recommended dividend for the 
period. 

 

(v) Listing on Stock Exchanges: Your Company is listed on the SME platform 
of Bombay Stock Exchange, Dalal Street, Mumbai – 400023 having Stock 
Exchange code “A-1” 

 

GROUP INDEX: M / S&P BSE SME IPO 
SCRIP ID: RJBIOTECH 
SCRIP CODE: 536456 
ISIN CODE: INE594O01015 

 
(vi) Market Price Data: High. Low during each month in last financial year 

Following is the Monthly High-Low Trading price in each month in last 
financial year. 
 

DATE OPEN HIGH LOW CLOSE 
February, 2022 7.20 7.20 6.40 6.40 
January, 2022 5.90 8.12 5.90 7.15 
December, 2021 6.22 6.22 5.62 5.62 
November, 2021 6.88 6.88 6.22 6.22 
August, 2021 9.50 9.50 7.60 8.50 
July, 2021 9.28 10.00 8.79 9.50 
May, 2021 7.50 7.50 7.50 7.50 

 
(vii) Registrar and Transfer Agents & Share Transfer System: 

Bigshare Services Private Limited, 
Office No S6-2, 6th floor Pinnacle Business Park, Next to Ahura Centre, 
Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai - 400093, India. 
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(viii) Share Transfer System 

All share transfer and other communications regarding share certificates, 
change of address, dividends, etc should be addressed to Registrar and 
Transfer Agents. Stakeholders Relationship Committee is authorized to 
approve transfer of shares in the physical segment. The Committee has 
delegated authority for approving transfer and transmission of shares and 
other related matters to the officers of the Company. Such transfers take 
place on weekly basis. A summary of all the transfers/ transmissions etc. so 
approved by officers of the Company is placed at every Committee Meeting. 
All share transfers are completed within statutory time limit from the date of 
receipt, provided the documents meet the stipulated requirement of 
statutory provisions in all respects. The Company obtains from a Company 
Secretary in practice half yearly certificate of compliance with the share 
transfer formalities as required under Regulation 40(9) of the Listing 
Regulations, and files a copy of the same with the Stock Exchanges. 
 

(ix) Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit 
M/s Nitin Sharma & Associates, an Independent firm of practicing Company 
Secretary, carries out the Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit as mandated 
by SEBI, and reports on the reconciliation of total issued and listed Capital 
with that of total share capital admitted / held in dematerialized form with 
NSDL and CDSL and those held in physical form. This audit is carried out on 
quarterly basis and the report thereof is submitted to the Stock Exchanges, 
where the Company`s shares are listed and is also placed before the 
Stakeholders` Relationship Committee of the Board. 
 

(x) Compliance with Secretarial Standards 
The Institute of Company Secretaries of India, a Statutory Body, has issued 
Secretarial Standards on various aspects of corporate law and practices. The 
Company has complied with each one of them. 
 

(xi) Outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible instruments 
There were no outstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants or any convertible 
instruments during the financial year 2021-22. 
 

(xii) Registered Office and Correspondence Address:  
 

R J BIO-TECH LIMITED 
Gut No. 245, Bidkin, Tq. Paithan 
Aurangabad, Maharashtra– 431105  
Ph. (0240) 2354912 to 17 Fax: (0240) 2332111 
E-mail:info@rjbiotech.com  
Website: www.rjbiotech.com 

  

http://www.rjbiotech.com/
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(xiii) Plant Location: 

a. Plot No. J-1/8, MIDC, Chikalthana, Aurangabad, Maharashtra. 

b. C/O Ultra Seed-tech (India) Pvt. Ltd, Survey No. 110,112 & 118, 
Dibblepura Chowrah, Yellampeth Village, Medchal Mandal, Ranga Reddy, 
Hydrabad, Andhra Pradesh. 

c. C/O Samriddi Agritech, Kothur Mulugu, Mulugu, Siddipet Telangana- 
509228. 

 
(xiv) Research Centre: 

a. Gut No. - 245, Farola, VillegeBidkin, Tq. Paithan, Dist. – Aurangabad, 
Maharashtra  

b. S. No.- 272, 273, 274 & 279, Near PDR Function Hall, Aushapur Village, 
Ghatkesar Mandal, Rangareddy, Andhra Pradesh 

 
(xv) SCORES (SEBI Complaints Redressal System): 

SEBI processes investor complaints in a centralized web based complaints 
redressal system i.e. SCORES. Through this system a shareholder can lodge 
compliant against a company for his grievance. The Company uploads the 
action taken on the complaint which can be viewed by the shareholder. The 
Company and shareholder can seek and provide clarifications online through 
SEBI. 

 
Date: 29/07/2022 

Place: Aurangabad   

 

By order of the Board  

  

Harshwardhan Joshi 

(Chairman) 
DIN: 06742716 
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ANNEXURE II 

FORM NO. MR.3 
 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2022 

 
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 
 

To, 
The Members, 
R J BIO-TECH LIMITED 
 
We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory 
provisions and the adherence to good corporate practices by R J Bio-tech Limited 
(hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory 
compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.  
 
Based on our verification of the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed 
and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of 
secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the 
audit period ended on March 31st, 2021,complied with the statutory provisions listed 
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-
mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made 
hereinafter: 
 
We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other 
records maintained by R J Bio-tech Limited (“The Company”) for the financial year 
ended on March 31st, 2022 according to the provisions of: 

 
I. The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made there under; 

 
II. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the Rules made there 

under; 
 

III. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under; 
 

IV. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made there 
under to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and 
External Commercial Borrowings; 

 

V. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and 
Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):- 

 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares 
and Takeovers)Regulations, 2011; 
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(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) 
Regulations, 2015; 
 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure 
Requirements)Regulations, 2009; 
 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based employee 
Benefits)Regulations, 2014; 
 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) 
Regulations, 2008; Not Applicable 
 

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share 
Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing 
with client to the extent of securities issued; 
 

(g) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 
2009; Not Applicable 
 

(h) Securities and Exchange Board of India (buyback of Securities) Regulations, 
1998; Not Applicable 
 

VI. The other Laws, as informed and certified by the management of the Company 
which are specifically applicable to the Company based on their sector / industry 
are: 
 
(i) The Seeds Act, 1966 
 
(ii) The Standards of Weights and Measures Act, 1976 

 
We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following: 
 

(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India. 
 

(ii) Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 
During the period under review the Company has generally complied with the 
provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above,  
 
We further report that: 
 
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of 
Executive Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors.  The changes 
in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under 
review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 
 
Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and 
detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists 
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for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 
before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 
 
All the decisions at Board Meetings and Committee Meetings are carried out 
unanimously as recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or 
Committee of the Board, as the case may be. 
 
Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured 
and recorded as part of the minutes 
 
We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company 
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 
compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 
 
We further report that during the audit period the Company has following specific 
events / actions that having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs in pursuance of 
the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines, standards, etc.  
 

For Nitin S. Sharma & Associates 
                                   Company Secretaries  
 
      
    

Nitin S. Sharma 

Date: 29/07/2022 Proprietor 
Place: Aurangabad M. No. FCS 8518, C. P. No. 9761 
 

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as 

Annexure A and forms an integral part of this report. 
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Annexure A to the Secretarial Audit Report 

To 
The Members  
R J BIO-TECH LIMITED 
 
Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the 
Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based 
on our audit.  
 
We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain 
reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. 
The verification was done on the random test basis to ensure that correct facts are 
reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we 
followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 
 
We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and 
Books of Accounts of the Company.  
 
Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the 
compliance of laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.  
 
The compliance of the provisions of corporate and other applicable laws, rules, 
regulations, standards is the responsibility of management. Our examination was 
limited to the verification of procedures on the random test basis. 
 
The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the 
Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has 
conducted the affairs of the Company.  
 
 
 
  

For Nitin S. Sharma & Associates 
                                                                                                            Company Secretaries  
 
      
    

Nitin S. Sharma 

Date : 29/07/2022 Proprietor 
Place: Aurangabad M. No. FCS 8518, C. P. No. 9761 
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ANNEXURE III 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT 

Industry Structure and Outlook: 
Seed is the basic and most critical input for sustainable agriculture.  The response of all other 
inputs depends on quality of seeds to a large extent.  It is estimated that the direct contribution 
of quality seed alone to the total production is about 15 – 20% depending upon the crop and it 
can be further raised up to 45% with efficient management of other inputs. The developments 
in the seed industry in India, particularly in the last 30 years, are very significant. Farmer has a 
wide product choice and seed industry today is set to work with a ‘farmer centric’ approach and 
is market driven.   
 
Opportunity 
 Government policy framework for double the income of the farmer. 

 Rise in consumption pattern of food has provided a room to Indian seed industry to provide 

more high quality seeds with better productivity. 

 The company has continuously invested and focused on its R & D, thus in forthcoming 

period, there are more high quality seeds to hit the market. 

 Faster adoption of new technological seeds by Indian farmers 

 Sprawling demand for the food. 

 Slow and Steady improvement in the domestic as well as global economy. 
 
Threat 
 Worsening of domestic and global economy 

 Cultural resistance to change by farmers 

 Inadequate Working Capital during the peak period 

 High Marketing Cost 

 Dependency on monsoon 

Segment wise performance:         

Segment wise sales breakup of the Company for the Financial Year 2015-16, 2016-17 and 2020-
21 is as follows: 
 

Segment wise Sales - F.Y.2021-22 

Type of Crop Sales  % as to the Total Sales  

  31.03.2022 

Cotton                462.70  29% 

Paddy                752.49  48% 

Maize                134.92  9% 

Vegetables                176.31  11% 

Other field Crops                  53.19  3% 

Total 1,579.60 100% 

 
Risk and Concerns:    
 Drastic changes in weather pattern, erratic climate, unseasonal rain, drought etc. have major 

impact on the cropping pattern in the country & normal sowing cycles are disturbed due to 

rain. 
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 Volatility in farm harvest prices & farmer’s willingness and ability to spend will be an 
important driver to demand generation. 

 
Internal Control Systems and their adequacy: 
The Company has an adequate system of internal controls in place. It has documented policies 
and procedures covering all financial and operating functions. These controls have been 
designed to provide a reasonable assurance with regard to maintaining of proper accounting 
controls for ensuring reliability of financial reporting, monitoring of operations and protecting 
assets from unauthorised use or losses, compliances with regulations. The Company has 
continued its efforts to align all its processes and controls with global best practices.  
 

Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance: 

 Particulars  2021-2022  % to revenue  2020-2021  % to 
revenue 

 Growth 
rate  

I Revenue from 
Operations 

1457.07 100 1579.60 100 18.03 

II Expenses :         

 Cost of Materials 
Consumed 

558.68 38.34 1140.68 72.21 120.28 

 Purchases of Stock-
in-Trade 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 Changes in 
Inventories of 
Finished goods, 

97.62 6.70 369.19 23.37 256.77 

 work-in-progress 
and Stock-in-Trade 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

 Employee Benefit 
Expenses 

58.93 4.07 121.93 7.71 -41.04 

 Finance Costs 581.63 39.92 0.23 0.01 -99.71 

 Depreciation & 
Amortization 
Expenses 

6.71 0.46 9.12 0.57 -5.88 

 Other Expenses 543.46 37.30 1209.71 76.58 40.92 

 Total Expenses 1847.03 126.76 2850.85 180.47 60.63 

III Profit/(Loss) before 
exceptional and 
extraordinary items 
and tax  

-389.95 -26.76 -1271.25 -80.4792 199.15 

 Exceptional Items -14.94 -1.03 -296.93 -18.7978 -3282.53 

IV Profit/(Loss) before 
extraordinary items 
and tax 

-404.90 -27.79 -1568.18 -99.277 277.31 

V Profit before tax -404.90 -27.79 -1568.18 -99.277 277.31 

VI Tax Expense:       

 (1) Income tax 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 

 (2) Current tax 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 

 (3) Deferred tax 
charge / (credit) 

0.00 0 0 0.00 0 

 (4) MAT Credit  0.00 0 0 0.00 0 

 (5) Wealth Tax 0.00 0 0 0.00 0 

VII Profit after Tax -404.90 -27.79 -1568.18 -99.277 277.31 

VIII Earning per equity 
share: 

        

 Basic & Diluted -9.67 0  -16.56 0  0  
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Material Developments in Human Resources / Industrial Relation:   
The Company believes that the success of any organisation depends upon availability of 
human capital. Our assets are our people who work to innovate beyond and challenge 
established boundaries. Thus, employees are vital to the Company. We have favourable 
work environment that encourages innovation and meritocracy. We focus on attracting 
the best and brightest talent and the meritocracy is the sole criteria for selection. The 
Company firmly believes that manpower is the most important asset, above all. No 
Strikes, Lock out’s or any anarchy occurred during the period under review and 
Company enjoys cordial industrial relations with its employees. 
 
Cautionary Statement: 
Statements in the Management Discussion and Analysis describing the Company’s 
objective, projections, estimates, expectations may be “forward-looking statements” 
within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results could 
differ materially from those expressed or implied. Important factors that could make a 
difference to the Company’s operations include, among others, economic conditions 
affecting demand / supply and price conditions in the domestic market in which the 
Company operates, changes in the Government regulations, tax laws and other statutes 
and incidental factors. 
 
Date: 29/07/2022 

Place: Aurangabad   

 

By order of the Board  

Harshwardhan Joshi 

(Chairman) 
DIN: 06742716 
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ANNEXURE V 
 

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange 
Earnings and Outgo 
 
(Pursuant to clause (m) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(3) of the 

Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014) 
A. Particulars with respect to conservation of energy. 
 

i. Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy 
 
The power consumption of the Company as a percentage of the total 
turnover comes to a negligible per cent. The efforts of the company are 
aimed to minimise energy consumption in spite of the rapid increase in 
operations of the Company. 
 

ii. Steps taken for utilizing alternative sources of energy 
As the energy consumption to total turnover is very minimal, use of 
alternate source of energy is presently not required. 
 

iii. Capital Investment on energy conservation equipment 
As the energy consumption to total turnover is very minimal, investment in 
Energy Conservation Equipment is presently not required. 

 
B. Particulars with respect to technology absorption 

Your Company has not imported any technology. 
 
C. Particulars of Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo 

The details of earnings and expenditure in foreign currency are given in Note 35 
in the Notes to the Accounts. 
 

Date: 29/07/2022 

Place: Aurangabad   

 

By order of the Board  

 

Harshwardhan Joshi 

(Chairman) 
DIN: 06742716 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To,
The Members,
R I Bio-Tech Limited,
"Siddharth Arcade", Opp. Holiday Camp, Station Road,
Aurangabad - 431 005

we have audited the accompanying financial statements of R ] Bio-Tech Limited [,the cornpany,J, which
comprise the Balance sheet as at 31st March, 2022 the Statement of profit and Loss, the Cash Flow
Statement for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information fhereinafter referred to as 'financial statements,J.

011 Qualified Opinion
In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for
the effects of the matter described in the Basis for Qualified opinion section of oui report, the aforesaid
flnancial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013, as amended [.the Act,] in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March 2OZZ, its profit & Loss, its Cash
Flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Quatified Opinion
Following events or conditions indicate that a material uncertainty exists that may cast significant doubt on
the company's ability to continue as a going concern and therefore, it may be unable to reilise its assets and
discharge its liabilities in the normal course ofbusiness. The financial statements [and notes thereto] do not
disclose this fact. However, the financial statements of the Company have been prepared on a going concern
basis.

we draw attention to the standalone financial statements, which indicates that -
-TheCompanyhasincurredanetlossofRs.g.16Croresduringtheyearended3lstMarch,2022andalsoits
current liabilities over current assets exceeded by Rs. 4g.07 Crores.
- The company has accumulated losses and its Net worth has been fully eroded.
- The Company's financing arrangements expired and the amount outstanding of Rs. 46.84 Crores was
payable on March 31,2022. The Company has been unable to re-negotiate or obtain replacement financing
and the Ioan to the company is currently classified by bank as Non Performing Asset. The bank has recently
declared the company as a willful defaulter and hence further alternate financing from the banking system
seems to be difficult.

trIn(er the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 which came into force from 2nd
october, 2006, certain disclosures are required to be made relating to Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises.
No such disclosures are made in financials statements, in the absence of relevent information with the
company which is not in compliance with the requirements of Schedule III of the Companies Act,ZO73.

The company has not determined the liability towards retirement benefits, such as leave encashmen!
gratuity, etc. as per the Accounting Standard 15 - "Empioyee Benefits" prescribed under section 133 ofthe
Companies Act,2073. No provision has been made in the books of accounts for the above liability as per the
acturial valuation report. The financial statement do not disclose the financial impact oi the above
provisions. The Loss in the statement of Profit & Loss and Current Liabilities are understated to that extent.
This constitutes a departure from the Accounting standard -L5 ,'Employee 

Benefits',.

021

D
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iv) The company has changed its policy for accounting-ofinterest on loans payable to bank during the year.Thecompany had not accounted for interest payable during the previous year,while it has accounted for thesame during the current year.Due to the same the loss ror ttre year has'increased by Rs 10,92,3 5,2s3/- andthe liabilities have increased to the same extent.

As a result of the rnatters stated in Fara (i), Para (il) Para (iii) & para [iv) above, we were unabie todetermine whether any adjustments might iiave been iorna n"...rary in respect of recorded assets andliabilities in the Balance sheet and the corresponding elements making up the statement of profit and Lossand Cash Flow Statement.

we have conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (sAs) specified under section143(10) of the companies_Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in rAuditor's Responsibilities for Audit of Financial Statements section of our report. we are independent of thecompany in accordance with the code of Ethics issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of Indiatogether with the ethical requirements that are relevant io our audit of the financial statements under theprovisions of the companies Ac! 2013 and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordancewith these requirements and the ICAI's Code of Ethics, We believe that the audit evidence we have obtainedis sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our eualified opinion.

KeyAudit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters tha! in our professional judgement, were of most significance in ouraudit of the financial statements of the current period. These matiers were addressed in the context of ouraudit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming ou. ofinion theron, and we do not provide aseprate opinion an these matters.
we have determined the matters described below to be the Key Audit Matters to be communicated in ourreporti

031

1. During the year era"@ e interest on loans, has been -o.ked ort oiffriobsereved that the company has accounted for capital limits, including SLC & the outstanding balances in
term loan accounts. Thus the interesthas been worked out

the company. This was major expenditurl
during the year, which constituted nearly 7go/o
of the total expenditure made by company
Hence it is considered as a Key Audit Matter.

interest payable on loans to the banks as i
ity, which was hitherto not accounted in four loan accounts.

l.Audit process was carried out on the basis of
documents, reports and records made available to u
which were relied upon as audit evidence for conductin
the audit and reporting for the current period.

2. Since, FY 20-ZL the company had not accounted for i

ture.

rges ofthe bank.

liability of interest payable to the bank. During the year
while accounting for the total liability, the liability for the
earlier period has been accounted as prior pe

3. We have verified the workings made by the company for
arriving at the interest liability & it is observed that,
interest is worked out on the basis of ROI as per sanction
letter, without considering the penal interest & other

4. Balance confirmation from the bank on the interest
liability was not made available for our verification.



0sI Management's Responsibility for the Financiar statements
The company's Board of Directors is responsible forthe matters stated in section 134(51 of the companiesAct' 2073 ("the Act"J with respect to the preparation of these standaione financiai statements that give a trueand fair view of tre financial position, Rninciai performance, C.rrrng", in equity) and cash flows of thecompany in accordance" with the accounting principles g.n".rliyr.."p'ted in India, including the accountingstandards specified under section 133 of the Act This isponriililiry itr" includes maintenJnce of adequateaccounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of theCompany and for preventing and detecting irauds and other lrregularities; selection and application ofappropriate implementation and maintenance of accounting policiesl making judgments and estimates thatare reasonable and prudenu and design, implementatio, Ira maintenance of adequate internal financialcontrols, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accountingrecords' relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true and fair view rand are free from materiai misstatement,whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsibie for assessing the cornpany's ability tocontinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern rrd uring the goingconcern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the company or to ceaseoperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the compan/s financiai reporting process.

Auditor's Responsibility
our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole arefree from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor,s report thatincludes our opinion' Reasonable assurance is a high level ofassurance, but is not a guarantee that an auditconducted in accordance with sAs will always deteit a materiai misstatement when it exists. Misstatementscan arise firom fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they couldreasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions ofl users taken on the basis of these financialstatements.

-As part of an audit in accordance with sAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professionalskepticism throughout the audit We also:
-ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror' design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that issufficient and appropriate to provide a basis flr our opinion. The risk of not detecting a materialmisstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for onl resurtirg from error, as fraud 

-may 
involvecollusion, forgery intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control,

-obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures thatare appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3XD of the companies-Act, zoi:, we are alsoresponsible for expressing our opinion on whether ttre company has adequate internal financial controlssys[em in place and the operating effectiveness of such controis.

-Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimatesand related disclosures made by manug"*ant.
-conclude on the appropriateness of managemencs-use of the going concern basis of accounting and, basedon the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainf,z ex]sts related to events or conditions thatmay cast significant doubt on the company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that amaterial uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in lur auditor,s report to the relateddisclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Oureonclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor,s report However, futureevents or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a going concern,
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-Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financiai staternents, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation. \ -

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other rnatters, the planned scope
and tirning of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identi$z during our audit. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that
we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relafionships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

O7l Reporton Other Legal and RegulatoryRequirements .
1J As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the order,'), issued by the Central

Government of India in terms of sub-section [11) of section 143 of Companies Act, 20113, we give in the'Annexure A', a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of the Orde4 to the extend
applicable.

2) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controis over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in the 'Annexure B'

3] As required bysection 143(3) ofthe Act, we reportthat:
al Except for the effects of the matters described in tsasis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, we have

sought & obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
beliefwere necessary for the purposes of our audiq

Except the matters described in Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our opinion, proper
books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company ,o fu. ,, it apfears from our
examination of those books.

Except for the effects of the matters described in Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the
Balance SheeL Statement of Profit and Loss, and cash Flow Statement dealt with ryinis i.upo.t r."
in agreement with the books of accoun!

Except for the possible effects of the matters described in the Basis for eualified Opinion
paragraph, In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of ihe Companies (Accounts)
Rules,2014.

The matter described in the Basis for Quaiified Opinion paragraph above, in our opinion, may have
an adverse effect on the functioning of the Company.

On the basis of written representations received from the Directors as on March 31,2022. and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March
37,2022. from being appointed as a director in terms of section 764(2) of the Act
Except the matters described in Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, in our opinion, We have no
qualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to the maintenance of accounts and other
matters connected therewith;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies fAudit and AuditorsJ Ru]es, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The details of pending litigations, amount involved, contingent liability for these litigations are
given in Note No. 36 to the financial statements.
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, The Company did not have any long-terrn contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeabie losses.

There are no such amounts which are required to be transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund in accordance with the relevant provisions ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and rules
made there under.

i) The management of the company, has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief
other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed fund or share premium or any other sources or kind offunds) by
the company to or in any other person (sJ or entity (ies] including foreign entities (intermediaries) .with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or other wise that the intermediary shall, 

-

whether directly or indirectly lend or invest or in other persons or entities identified in any
manner what so ever by or on behalf of the company [ultimate beneficiariesJ or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the ultimate beneficiaries.

iil The management of the company has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief
other than as disclosed in the notes to accounts, no funds have been received by the company from
any person(s) or entity(iesJ, including foreign entities (funding parties), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise that the company shall, whether directly or indirectly
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner what so ever by or on behalf of
the funding party (ultimate beneficiariesJ or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
of the ultimate beneficiaries.

iii) Based on such audit procedures as considered reasonable & appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub.
Clause (i)& (iiJ contain any material misstatement.

j) No dividend has been declared or paid by the company during the year.

t1,

lll.

UDIN: 22ol$6qZATAQL
Date t30/05/2022
Place l Aurangabad

ffi
hp%#

For S. M. B,ANGAD & Co.

ITIN S DI
PARTNER. M.



Annexure .8, To the Independent Auditor,s ReportfReferred to in paragra ph 7 (2) undel jlerc.t on otner r,.err ,ra R.eguratory Requirernents,sectionofourreportofevendate) .. -J ---y-,

Report on the Internal Financial controls over F'inancian Reponting under clause (iJ of
opinion 

sub-'section 3 of section 143 of the companies act, 20x.3 ('the Acfl)

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of R) Blotech Limited (,Thecompany'J as of 31st Ma rch, 
-2022 

in conjunction with our audiiof the standalone Financialstatements of the company for the year ended and as o, ti,ri alt"r.

In our opinion' to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, thecornpany has, in all rnaterial respects, an adequate internal nianciat controls systern over financialreporfing and such internal financial controls ouu. nrr*iri ."p".ii"g *ere operating effectivery as at3l"t March' 2022'basedon the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by thecompany considering the-essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note onAudit of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting lrrereinarte. referred as ,,the guidancenote") issued by the Institute of chartered Accountant of tndilftereinafter referred as ,,ICAI,,J

Managemenfs Responsibility for Internal Financiar controls
The company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financialcontrols based on the internal control over financial repo.Un!..it".i, established by the Cornpanyconsidering the essential components of internatr contror stai-ed in the Guidance Note on Audit oftrnternal Financial controls over Financial Reporting ['the Guidance Note,] issued by the Institute ofchartered Accountants of India ['the icAI')".- ihese resfonsibilities include the design,implementation and maintenance of adequate internal rinaniial controls that were operatingeffectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct or iis uusiness, including adherence tocompany's policies' the safeguarding ofits assets, the prevention and detection orrrai,as and errors,the accuracy and completeness of Ih" ,..ornting records, and the timely preparation of reliablefinancial information, as required under the Act ' 

--. ^ -* -"- '

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the company's internal financial controls over financialreporting based on our audit' we conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing('the Standards'J prescribed under section 143[10] of the Act and Guidance Note, to the extentapplicable to an Audit of internal financial controls, both issued uyirru ICAI. Those standards and theGuidance Note require that we comply with the ethical ..qui.u."ris and plan and perforrn the auditto obtain reasonable assurance about whethe. adequate ir,".nri financial controls over financial
::lrT:[: 

was'established and maintained and if ,r.h .ort.ot, op".r,ua effectively in ail material

ffi,-_frw#



Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequary of the
internal financial controls system over financiai reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
ofinternal financial controis over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding ofinternal
financiat controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a rnaterial weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internaX control based on the
assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on t}te auditor's judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material rnisstatement of the Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability offlnancial reporting and the preparation offinancial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.

A. Company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those poiicies and
procedures that

i. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions ofthe assets ofthe Company;

ii. Provide reasonabie assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts
and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with althorizations of
managementand directors of the company; and
iii. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company's assets that could have a materiai effect on the
financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls.over Financial Reporting
Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. ^A,lso, projections of any evaluation of the
internal financial controis over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For S. M. BANGAD & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
Firm Reg. No. 100

ICA NITIN S B4NGAD]
PARTNER. M. NO. 49693
UDIN :220{9633AIblq
Date:30/05 /2022
Place : Aurangabad



ANNEXURE A'TO THE AUDITOR'S REPORT

REFERRED TO IN OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE

FOR THE YEAR ENDED AS ON 31.03.2022

n terrns of the information and explanations sought by us and given by the company and the books of account and records

examined by us in the normal course of audit and to the best of our knowJedge and belief, we state that

(i) 1)Property, Plant & Equipment

(a) lhe company has maintained proper records showing full particulars including quantitative detalls & situatlon

of property, plant & equipment.
T'he company does not have any lntangible Assets & hence is not required to maintain proper records regarding

lhr: same.

(b) fhe property, plant & equipment have been physically verified by the Managemenl at reasonable rntervals and

no material discrepancies were noticed on such venfication. The frequency of verlfication in orrr oprnion rs

reasonable.

(C ) lhe title deeds (Lease Deed) of immovable properties are held in the name of the company.

(d ) f he company has not revalued its property, plant & equipment (including right of use assets) during the year.

(e ) No proceed ngs has been initlated or are pending against the company for holding any benami prope rty under

the llenamiTransaction Prohibition Act, 1988 & rules made there under.

(ii) lnventory:
(a )As explained to us, the inventories have been physically verified by the Management at regular lnlervals & ln

our opin on the coverage & procedure of such verification is appropriate. I-urther no major discrepancies were

observed on such verification.

( b ) t hr: cor.rpany has been sanctioned working capita limits in excess of five crore rupees in dggregate on the basis

of security of current assets. 1-he company has not filed quarterly returns or statements, as explarned to us the

company have defauited in repayment of loan and the account in marl<ed as non performin5; asset by banl<.

lnvestments Made, Guarantee Granted, Loans Given
-The company has not granted loans or advances and have not given any guarantee durtng the year & hence

rcportinfl under various sub-clauses is not applrcable.

Loans, lnvestments, Guarantees & Security

The company has not made any investment or granted loans, or grven security for loan taken & hence our

comments on compliance of sec. 185 & 186 of the CompaniesAct, ts not requirc-:d.

Deposits;
'The Company has not accepted any deposits & henr:e compliance of provrsions of sectrons -/3 to 76 or other
re evant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules framed is not applicable.

Maintainance of Cost Records :

'Ihe 
company is not required to maintain cost records slnce the turnover of the company is below limit

specified and hence our reporting on the same is not applicable.

(iii)

(iv)

(v)

(vl)



(vii) Remittance of Statutory Dues:
(a) The company has been generally regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues like Ptr, GSI , ESIC, TDS,

Customs Duty, etc. with the appropriate authorities and no dues are pending to be paid for a period of more
lhan 6 month since they became payable

(b) IherearenoduesofPF,GSl,ESlC,lDS,Customsduty,etcorcesswhichhasnotbeendepositedonaccountof
any dispute, Details of dues towards Income tax & Excise duty that have not been deposited on account of
disoute are as foilows.

NAME OF THE STATUE : THE INCOME TAX ACT, 1961

Period
lncome Tax

Demand
Details Forum

A. Y.

2Ar3-2014
NIL

(Refer Note)

lncome Tax Department Filed Appeal against the

Order of Commissioner Of lncome Tax (Appeals)-1,

Aurangabad

lncome Tax Appellate

Trrbunal, Pune

A. Y.

2414-2015

Rs.

B?,44,360/-

lncome Tax Department Frled Appeal against the
Order of Commissioner Of Income 1ax (Appeals)-1,

Aurangabad

Income I-ax Appellate
-lribunal, 

Pune

Note :- Assessed income has been set off against the B/F Business Loss hence l ax Liability is NIL

(vlii) Undisclosedlncome:
During the year company has not disclosed any undisclosed lncome & hence reporting on lhrs clause is not
applicable.

(ix) Loan from Bank / Financial Institutions:
a) ln our opinion & according to the information given to us, the company has defaulted in repayment of dues to

the f inancial institutions and banl<, details are as under -

b) thc company has been dec ared as a wilful defaulter by State Banl< Of lndla during the year and the details of
which has been declared by the company rn note no 39 to the financial statements.

r-) ihe term loans avalled by the company during the year have been applied for lhe purpose for whlch the loans

wer-e obtained.
d) f nc company has not utilised funds raised on short term basis for long term purposes during the year.

e) I he company has not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, associates or ioint ventures during the Vear,

f) T'he company has not rarsed loans during the year on pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, ioint venturc
o' dssoc dTC con pa^ics.

Details of delaulls il rcp_aylnellol Lqalts :

A/c. No. Type of Loan Amt of Default as

on respective date

Date on which

installment /
interesl due on

Date on which

instaliment / inlerest
pa id

32133824088 Cash Credit - SBI 1295821 00
2320184.00
2864986 35

2596114.99
26195.31 51

)-52-5629.40

2617340.94
2535852.94
261"9635.97

2591037.89

01-05-2016
01-06-2016
4107 ?_416

01 08 2016
01 09 2016
01 10 2016
01-11-20\6
01-1?-2016
oL al 20tl
o1-02-20L7

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

Yet to bc paid

Yct to bc paid

Yet to be pard

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid



A/c. ilJo. Type of n oan Arnt of Defauit as

on respective
date

Date on which
installment /
interest due on

Date on wlrictr
installment /
interest paid

32133824088 Cash Credit - SBI 2365879.75
2601008.93

209940558.51
33069129.00

34224161.54

676673L59

43276422.00

49249947.00

0L/03/20L7
0L/04/2077
27 /06/2016

Accrued Int for FY

17-78
Accrued Int for FY
18-19
Accrued Int for FY
79-20
Accrued Int for FY

20-21
Accrued Int for FY
2L-22

Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid

a

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

33686610896 SBI SLC 354758.00
369877.00
397332.27
3896t3.97
392844.86
380205.77
392762.98
380204.93
392762.27
392878.43
354859.05
392529.61

31500000.00
4981657.00

6236307.16

89L694.65

6653175.00

7577526.00

01/0s/20L6
0L/06/2016
0L107 /201,6
0L/08120L6
07/09120L6
0t/1,0/20L6
0t/1,1,/201,6
0L/12/2076
0L/0L/2017
0t102/2017
01,/03120t7
07/04/2017
27 /06/2016

Accrued Int for FY

L7-18
Accrued Int for FY

1B-19

Accrued Int for FY

19-20
Accrued Int for FY

20-2t
Accrued Int for FY

21-22

Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

32929483076 Term Loan - SBI 50963.72
52051.69
52489.92
50801..27

52478.9
50801.16
52478.89

0L/071201,6
01.108/20L6
01./09/20L6
07/1012076
01/1.1/2016
0u7212076
0t/01/2017

Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid
Yet to be paid



A/c. No. Type of Loan Arnt of Default as Date on which Date on which,

32929483076 lTerm Loan - SBI 52494.53
47414.57

52447.29
4165405.00

664+34.00

767613.00

156605.10

436882.00

4989313.00

| 01./02/201.7

I orlo3lzoL7
0L/04/20L7
27 /06/2076

Accrued Int for FY

77-LB

Accrued Int for FY

18-1"9

Accrued Int for FY

L9-20

Accrued Int for FY

20-27 I

Accrued Intfor Fy I

27-22 |

lYet to be paid
Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid
Yetto be paid
Yet to be paid

Yetto be paid .

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

lrrrrnort o* Term Loan - SBI 9094.69
10238.75

L032+.95

9992.79

10244.93

9992.07

70322.78

10325.86

9326.6r
l

10316.s7 
|

6z6o2s.oal

10310s.001

r18185.001

18e1e.071

I

72289L.251

825527.601

| 0L/07 /2016

I orZoa /20L6

| 0L/0e/2016

| 0t/10/2076

I otttt/2016
| 01./1.2/2016

I oyot/2oll
I oyoz/zon)

I orro 3/zo1,Tl

I orTo 4/2ot7l
27 /06/20rc1

Accrued Int for FY I

17-78 I

Accrued Int for FY I

18-1e 
I

Accrued Intfor FY I7s-20 
I

Accrued Int for FY I

20-27 
I

Accrued Int for FY I

2L-22 I

lYet to be paid

lVet 
to be paid

lvet 
to be paid

lYet 
to be paid

lVet 
to be paid

lYet to be paid

lv.r,o be paid

lYet to be paid

lYet to be paid

lYet to be paid

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

Yet to be paid

(xl Initial Public Offer (IpO] / Follow-on pubtic Offer (FpO):
(aJ The company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or follow-on public offer during

the year & hence further reporting on this clause is not applicable.
(b) The cornpany has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or debenture

during the year & hence further reporting on this clause in not applicable.

ffi



(xiJ Frauds:
(a) No fraud by the company or on the company has been notice of reported during the year"
(bJ No report uls 1'13 (12) of the companies Act,2013 has been iiled by the r'rdi,"., in Form ADT-4during the year

[cJ As informed to us, tlo whistle blower complaints have been received by the cornpany during the yean.
(xii) Nidhi Company:

In our opinion, the company is not a nidhi company, & hence reporting under sub. clause (a) oncomplying with the ratio of net owned fund to deposits, clause tbl on maintaining ten percent
unencumbered term deposit to meet out the liability & clause (c) on default in payment on interest qndeposits or repayment thereof is not required.

(xiii) Related PartyTransactions:
All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with section s '1,77 and 1gg of companiesAct'2013 and the details have been disciosed in the Financial staternents as required by tkre applicable
accounting standards.

(xiv) trnternal Audit:
The company has an internal audit system commensurate with
reports of the internal auditor for the period under audit have
audit.

the size & nature of its business & the
been considered while conducting the

(xv) Non Cash Transactions:
The company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or persons connected with
them and hence reporting on compliance to the provisions of secti on r92of Companies Act, 2013 is not
applicable

(xvi) Register under RBI Act t934:
aJ In our opinion, the company is not required to be registered under section 45-lA of the Reserve Bank of

India Act, i.934

bJ The company has not conducted any nonbanking financial or housing finance activities during the year.

c) In our opinion, the company is not a core Investment Company [clC) as defined under RBtr regulations.

d) The company is the standalone company and not a part of a group & hence reporting under this clause
is not applicable.

(xvii) Cash Losses :

In our opinion the company has incurred cash losses during the financial year & also in theimmediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) pg5ignation of StatutoryAuditors
There has been no resignation ofthe statutory auditors during the year and accordingly this clause is
not applicable



(xix) Going Concern
On the basis of the analysis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of nealization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial staternents,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management pians and based on our examination of the
evidence supporting the assumptions, material uncertanty exists as on the date of the audit report that
company is not capable of meeting its Iiabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they
fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. The basis for arriving at the above
conclusion is already detailed in the basis for Qualified 0pinion para in the Independent Auditors
Report enclosed .

(xx) Corporate Social Responsibility
The requirements of complying with the corporate social responsibility is not appliccable in the case of
the company & hence reporting under this clause is not required.

(xxi) Consolidated Financial Statement
The financial statements referred to in this report are a standalone financial statement & not the
consolidated financial statement & hence reporting under this clause is not applicable,

For S. M. BANGAD & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

UDIN : 22D q g<9 ?Atrl,JQ L C sgre
Date: 30/05/2022
Place r Aurangabad

ffi



R J Bio-Tech Limited
(ClN : L24234MH2005pLC 1ss4z})

"siddharth Arcade", opp. r-rotiday carnp, station Road, Aurangabad - 431 oo5
B_:l"".1sftgt 31.03.r0r, (Arnount in Rs. )

rl EQtJtTY AND [_tABtLtTtES
(1) Shareholder's Funds

(a) Share Capitat

(b) Reserves & Surplus

(3) Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Long Term Borrowings

(c) Deferred tax tiabitities (Net)

(b) Other Long-term Liabitities
(4) Current Liabilities

(a) Short-Term Borrowings
(b) Trade Payables

(c) Other Current Liabitities
(d) Short-Term Provisions

fil AssETs

(1) Non Current Assets
(a) Property Plant And Equipments

(i) Property Ptant And Equipments
(ii) lntangibte Assets

(iii) Capitat Work-in-progress

(iv) lntangible Assets under Devetopment
(b) Non-Current lnvestments
(c) Deffered tax Assets (Net)

(d) Long-term loans & Advances

(e) Other non-Current assets
(2) Current Assets

(a) Current lnvestments

(b) lnventories

(c) Trade Receivabtes

(d) Cash & Cash equivatents
(e) Short-term todns and advances

(f) Other current assets

9,46,76,00a

(59,90,79,924

3,31,69,759

58,85,1 55

47,81,99,337

19,04,292

34,39,343

9,46,76,00a

3,64,24,759

69,79,155

36,99,54,094

48,10,494

5,33,15,932

'l ,91 ,95,o52 5,86,1A,446

1 ,53,00,1 51

s,s+,5:o

zl,oo,llz
1,2',1,991

12,157

49,33,607

1,?5,95,549

92,92,295

5,13,327

1,47,65,361

1,44,717

1,91,95,051 5,96,1O,446
Notes on Financial Statements 1to60
Notes 6eferred to above form an integral part of the Batance sheet .

For & On Behalf of the Board of
R J Bio-Tecllinited

N\E}r
(Aditi Joshi)
Director
DIN : 051 68412

./-

larshwardhan Joshi)

As per our report of even date
For M/s S.M Bangad & Company

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Partner
M No. 49693

rirector

N>,
z-{Yo}esh Shelke)

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Aurangabad
Date:3010512022

DIN: 06742716

UD|N: 2204 9d3 z AfAq Lc sB4 6

=1,i=iii,liffi
As on list mirctr' iozt :

12

13

14

15

16

1,74,64,093

1,497
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R J Bio-Tech l-imited
(CIN : L24234MH2005PLCl 58420)

"Siddharth Arcade", Opp. l-loliday Camp, Station Road, Aurangabad - 431 005
staternent of Profit & !-oss for the year ended 31st March, 2022 (Amount in Rs.)

tL*r:1::r:::.::::::i:s

1r1..:.=:i'n!=fi.ffi

llj:::::::j::;;6fi({ii{

i,..=.ffit$

I

il

ilr

IV

VI

vil

vilt
IX

X

X!

xil
XIII

XIV
XV

XVI

lncome:
lncome from Operations

Other lncome

!-ota! lncome (l+ll)
Expenses :

Cost of Materiats Consumed (Cuttivation)

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

Changes in lnventories of Finished goods,

work-in-progress and Stock-in-Trade
Emptoyee Benefit Expenses

Finance Costs

Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Other Expenses

Total Expenses (lV)

Profit/(Loss) before exceptional and
extraordinary items and tax (lll-lV)
ExceptionaI ltems
Profit/(Loss) before extraordinary items
and tax (V-Vl)

Extraordinary ltems

Profit before tax (vll-vlll)
Tax Expense:
(1 ) Current Tax

{2) Deferred Tax
(3) Mat Expenses

Frofit/(Loss) from the period from continuing
operations (lX-X)

Prior Period Adjustments
Profit After Prior period adjustment
Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations
Tax Expense of discontinuing operations
Profit/(Loss) from discontinuing operations (After Tax) (XIl-Xlll)

Net Profit/(Loss) for the period (Xl+XlV)

Earning per equity share:
(1) Basic

(2)Dituted

n7

18

19

20

?1

22

?3

24

25

26

27

x 3,89,68,392

67,39,093

15,V9,60,551

14.s7.07.48s 75,79,60,551

5,58,67,904

97,62,243

58,93,253

5,81 ,61 ,979
6,71 ,394

5,43,46,274

11,40,67,872

3,69"18,677

1,21,93,305

22,583

9,17,028

12,09,70,961
18,4V,02,946 28,50,85,426

(3,89,95,461)

(14,94,046)

(4,04,99,5061

t4,o4,89,5061

(4,@4,89,506)

5,1 0,89,340
(9,15,79,9__461

(9,15,79,9461

(9.67')

(12,71,24,875)

(2,96,93,394)

(1 5,68,1 9,259)

('! 5,68,'!8,259

{1 5"68,18.2s9}

18,259)

(1 6.56)

(1s

Notes.on Financial Statements 1 to60
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Statement of profit & l_oss.

For & On Behalf of the Board of.ffiffitr
(Aditi Joshi) 

ffarshwardhan 
Joshi)

Director tDirecior
DIN : 05'!68412 DIN: 06742716

*)as&uz
ffogdsh Shelke)

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Aurangabad

Dale:3010512022

As per our report of even date
For M/s S.M Bangad & Company

,.=::5+-. CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

;r*Ps*g{'-X FRN:'looe74w

fu"@ffi w,\AMP
'\+iAr,'' Pafinef

UD,N: 2 20( E$ s 4r a{:[ :{;2

No. n*ti@1,51 te,N6':
Foi.the ear Ended
31ii M;iah zpzz.

For the Year Ended
ii st rraarcrr zoit



R.,, gio-feah Limited
(ClN : 124234MH2005p1C1 58420)

"siddharth Arcade", opp. Horiday camp, station Road, Aurangabad - 431
cash Fiow Statement For the period ended s.rst Manc]h, zo2z

INF!-OW FROrtt OPERATTNG ACTtVtTtES
Profit before tax
Adjustments to reconcile profit before tax to cash provided by
operating activities

Deprec'iation and amortisation expense
lnterest & Finance Cost
R&DExpW/off
Effects of Exceptionat ltems - Expired & Discarded Stock
Effect of perior period adjustments

'ating Profit Before Working Capital Changes
Adjusted for:

Changes in lnventories
Changes in Trade Receivabtes
Changes in Loans and advances and other assets
Changes in Other non current Assets
Changes in Liabilities & provisions

Changes in Trade paybtes

lncome Tax Paid

cAsH pROVtDED By/(USED tN) OpERAT|NG ACTtVtTtES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

'ayment towards capitaI expenditure
Sale of Property , Plant & Equipments
Payment towards Research & Devetopment & other deferred expenses
Recovery from long-term [oans and advances
NET CASH PROVIDED BY/(USED tN) INVEST|NG ACTTVTTIES

FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Repayment of l_ong Term Borrowings & Long Term Liabitities

in short-term borrowings
lnterest & Financia[ Charges

NET CASH PROV|DED BY/(USED tN) FTNANC|NG ACTTV{TIES

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE PERIOD

(4,04,99,506

6,7X,394
5,91 ,6'l ,g7g

14,94,046
(5,1 0,89,340)

(3,12,51 ,429)

1,25,95,549
55,25,963

1,49,97,921

(4,99,76,599)
(29,06,2131

{5,,t0,14,797}

(1 5,69,19,259)

I,X2,028
22,583

1 ,36, 1 9,300
2,96,93,394 

)

(11,25,70,%31

10,01 ,22,749
6,54,02,994

t99,99,796

8,60,?92
(2,42,09,121)
'l ,96,06,,145

4,7'1 ,65,720 1,96,06,14s

(11,48,596

(26,27,007)

1,00,000

{42,99,000
10,92,35,253

(5,91,61 ,g7g)

(1,53,71,000)

(3,91,445)

5,13,327

5,36,959

(23,632

CASH AND EASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE PERIOD 1,21 ,gg1 5,13,327

Cash and cash equivalents is prepared on indirect basis and it consists of cash on hand and
balarrces with banks.
This is the cashftow statement referred to in our report of even date.

For & On Behalf of the Board of
R J Bio-]99b-timited

xQ.Je92F"1''
(Aditi Joshi)
Director
DIN:05168412

As per our report of even date
Mls S.M Bangad & Company
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

FRN:10097

Paitner
M No. 49693

Place: Aurangabad

Date:30105/2022

arshwardhan Joshi)

rogestiShelke)

Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 06742716

uDtN:22ol9dsSlf E'A L.sE4 €
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R. J. BIO-TECI.I I-TD.

(ClN : 124234MH2005P1C1 s8420)
"Siddharth Arcade", Opp. Holiday Camp, Station Road, Aurangabad - 431 005

Notes on Financial Statements for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Note:1 Share Capital

As on 3 1 .03- 22 As on 31.03.21

r)

il)

1 Capital
Authorised Capital - Equity Shares
1,00,00,000 (1,00,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 Each

lssued, Subscribed & Paid Up Capital
94,67 ,600 (94,67 ,600) Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each

as futly paid up

Total

'r0,00,00,000

9,46,76,A0A

10,00,00,000

9,46,V6,004

9,46,76,000 9,46.76.00A

2 The detaits of Shareholders hotding more than 5% shares
Sll N6;,, Sharbhoia-a-i$amH ...,+i l : :,l;it :i,'... ii As on 31'103.22 Ai.An 31;03.21

A

B

c

D

Raghavendra Shripatrao Joshi

30,53,000 (30,53,000) shares - 32.22o/, (32.25%) hetd

Meena Raghvendra Joshi

920,000 (920,000) shares - 9.72% (9.72%) held
Khadkeshwar Breeders Pvt. Ltd.
500,000 (500,000) shares - 5.28% (5.28%) hetd
Maruti Fertochem l-td.

500,000 (500,000) shares - 5.28% (5.28%) hetd

3,05,30,000

92,00,000

5o,o0,ooo

50,00,000

3,05,00,000

g2,oo,ooo

50,00,000

50,oo,ooo

3 Reconciliation of Shares outstanding at the beeininq & at the end of reportine period
( B{:03-22..,

if, Share:-
:1s on 31,03.'2,i

,,'=No. ofJhal-e
A

B

c
D

Share outstanding at beginning of year

Shares lssued during the period

Shares Bought-back

Shares outstanding at end of period

94,67,600 94,67,600

94,67,604 94.67.600

4 Term / rights attached to equity shares
The Company has onty one ctass of equity shares havingat par vatue. Each share hotder is entitted to one vote per share.

. ln the liquidation of.the company, the hotder of equity share witl be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company,
after distribution of a[[ prefrentiat amount. The distribution witt be in proportion to the number of equity shares hetd by
the sharehotders.

4 Details of Shareholding of Promoters:

Sr. No Name of the promoter
As at march-22 As at march-z1 % change during the year

No of Shares
% of total

shares
No of

Shares

% of total
shares

31t03t2022 311O312021

1
Raghavendra Shripatrao Joshi 3053000 32.25 3050000 32.22 0.03

2 Meena Raghvendra Joshi 920000 9.72 920000 9.72

3 Khadkeshwar Breeders Pvt. Ltd. 500000 5.28 500000 5.28

4 \,laiuti Fertochem Ltd. 500000 5.28 500000 5.28

ffi,,ffi
w#,

Sr.:No. ?articri is



Note:2 Reseryes & Surplus

Sr. No. As on 3 1 .03. 22 As on:31;03.21
A)

B)

Securities Premium A/c
Opening Balance of Securities Fremimum A/c
Add: Amount credited during the year

Closing Balance Sub Total (A)

Surplus / Deficit in Statement of Profit & Loss

Opening Balance of Profit & Loss A/c
Add: Profit / (Loss) for the year

Closing Balance Sub Total (B)

Total (A+B)

6,40,64,4-00

6,40,64,000

(57,05,63,977)

{9,15,78,846)

(66,21,42,8241

6,40,64,0_04

6,4O,64,AOA

(41,37,45,719)
(1 5,68,1 8,259)

(57,O5,63,977',)

(s9,80,78,824) (s0,64,99,977\

Note: 3 Lonq Term Borrowinqs t

: Sr"No,
: .. 'jH: .r:ri .a;+il-
GCt LtLUlqt) :'r" i:.ir!i. !.+q.. i'As oii.31,03"22::.:: :,:As oh3133,,21...

A)
B)

Term Loans

Unsecured Loans from related oarties
From Directors
From Others

Total

3,31 ,69,759 1,33,25,000

2,30,99,759

3.31.69"759 3.64.24.759

3 Batances of Unsecured Loans are subject to confirmation & reconciliation, (if any).

Note:4 Other Lonq term Liabilities
Sr.No" i,Plitic'ulirs As on 3 I .03. 22 Ai'on-:3133.21

1 Deaters Security Deposits

(lnterest free security deposits)

Total

59,85,1 55 69,29,155

58.85" 1 55 69.29.155
4.1 Balances of security deposits are subject to confirmations & reconcitiation, (if any).

Note:5 Short-term Borrowings

si;tto=

I
2

3

1

2

As on 31.03.22 As on 31.03.2't
Loans Repavable on Demand (Secured Loans)

a) From Banks -

Cashtredit - State Bank of lndia A/c No. 4088

Cash Ciedit - State Bank of lndia A/c No. 0896

lnterest payable on Cash Credits

Sub Total (1)
Current Maturities of Lonq term debts
Term Loans

lnterest payabte on Term Loans

Sub Total (2)

Total(1+2)

20,99,05,356
3,1 5,00,000

22,70,70,905

20,99,05,356
3,1 5,00,000

'12,03,1 9,835
46.84.76.260 36.17.25.190

47,91 ,434
49,21,647

47,91,430
24"37,464

97.13.077 72.28.894

47 ,81 ,89.337 36.89.54,084

Particulais

Particulars

1o*Pc\
7ua/ \) \q\

:rll.ry2:)i
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The working capitat facitity i.e. cash credit & Term l-oan, from the State Bank of lndia, MIDC Watuj, Aurangabad
(currentty shifted to stressed Assets Management Branch -ll, Mumbai) is secured by :-

e)

a)

b)

c)

d)

Hypothecation of Stock, Semi-finished Goods & Finished Goods and Book Debts, etc. Ftedge of movabte assets like Flant
Machineries, [ab Equipments, Fotyhouse, Toots ft other assets situated at Gut No. 245 &.246 at Vittage pharota, Tq.
Paithan, Dist. Aurangabad.

Frimary Security - Equitabte Mortgage of Land & Buitding in the name of the Company, situated at Gut No.245-246,
Pharota, Paithan Road, Tatuka Paithan, Dist. Aurangabad.

Hypothecation of existing as wetl as future entire stocks of raw materiats, finished goods, stock-in-process, spares, packing
material of the unit at their factory premises or at some other ptaces inctuding goods in transit, outstanding rnoneys, book
debts & receivables.

Collateral Security - Equitable Mortgage of lndustrial Ptot & Factory Buitding, Office Buitding, etc. in the name of
Khadkeshwar Oit Mitt Pvt Ltd. At Ptot No. J-1l8, MIDC, Chikatthana, Aurangabad.

Personat Guarantee of Mr.Raghvendra S.Joshi & Mrs. Meena R. Joshi. eorporate Guarantee of Khadkeshwar Oit Mitt pvt.
Ltd.

Defautt in Repayment of eash Credit :-

i) Att above Cash Credit Limits has been overdrawn and on 27 June 2016 State Bank of lndia, MIDC Watuj, Aurangabad
Branch ( Currently shifted to Stressed Assets Management Branch -lll, Mumbai) has ctassified above accounts as Non
Performing Asset in accordance with the directions/guidetines retating to asset ctassification issued by the Reserve Bank of
lndia.

ii) SAMB-lll, SBI Mumbai vide its letter dated 05.04.21 has intimated that, it has decided to inctude RJ Biotech ttd in the
ClCs tist of wittfut defautters. The company is in the process of filing a Writ Petition with Mumbai High Court against the
decision of SAMB-lll, SBl, Mumbai.

lnterest on Loan Accounts:-
lnterest on Loan Account and Cash Credit has been Considered for the Financia[ year20-21 and21-ZZ

Note:5 Trade les

c)

Totat Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises and Smatt Enterprises"

Tota[ Outstanding Dues of Creditors other than Micro Enterprises and Smatl
Enterprises.

19,04,292

6 Batances of Trade Payabtes are subject to confirmations & reconciliations, if any.

Schedule: 6a Trade Payable
for fotlowing periods from due date of payment

MSME* 
Mar-22

' Mar-21

Others

Mar-22

Mar-2'l
Disputed dues - MSME

Mar-27

Mar-21

Disputed dues - Other
Mar-22
Mar-21

33,57,177

19,04,292
14,53,317

19,04,282
48,14,494



Note:7 Other Current Liabilities
Sr. No.

1

3

2

rPittictr'iats,, i:', :::::rr,ri,i:' --rarj-lr i - As on 31"03.22 As on 31.03.21
Emplovees Benefits Pavable
Payro[[ Expenses Payabte

Satary Payabte

Bonus Payable
Group Gratuity Payabte

Staff Payables

Fremium - Gnoup Gratuity Fayabte
R J Group Emptoyees Credit Society

Sub Total (ll)

Govt. Dues

TDS Payabte

Payable Emptoyees Profession Tax
Payabte GST

Sub Total (lll)

Other Pavables

Advances from Customers

Auditors Remuneration

Other Expenses Payabte

Advance for Sale of Fix'ed Asset

Sub Total (lV)

Total (1+2+3)

33,21Q

7,44,370
5,0't,960

41 ,305

4,42,977

79,105
21,V9,159

5,01 ,86'l

9062,447

4,42,9V7
6,92,400

1V,63,V30 48.s7.948

1,784
600

8si1 93

4,644
8,728

2,384 98,571

10,24,695
'1,25,000

5,23,544

4,75,62,775
2,8A,25A
4,16"439
1,00,000

16,73,229 4,83.59.463

34,39.343 5,33,1 5,932

7 Balanqes of Advance from Customers are subject to confirmations.
8 No lnstaltments of Loans Due in Next 't2 Months.
9 Default in Repayment of Term Loans

- Atl above Term Loan [imits has been overdue and on 27 June 2016 State Bank of lndia, ,tttoC Watul Branch has ctassified
above accounts as Non Performing Asset in accordance with the directions/guidetines retating to asset ctassification issued
by the Reserve Bank of lndia.

Nole.:9 . Property, Plant and Equipment
5r::NO;;:: ,As on 31;03:22 As on 31:03.21

1

2

Propertv Plant and Equipments
Gross Btock
Less: Depreciation

lntaneible Assets

Gross Block

Less: Depreciation

Total

4,56,92,951
(3,03,92,701 )

1,53,00,1 51

1,13,826
('l ,13,926)

(0)

4,56,92,851

2,92,29,759
1,74,64,O93

1,1 5,323

1,13,826
1,497

1,53,00,151 1.74.65.s90
9.1

9.?
9.3

9.4

9.5

Detai[sofAdditions&detetionsofProperty,Ptant&EquipmentsaregiveninAnnexu
The Property, Ptant & Equipments of the Company have not been revatued during the year under review.
Depreciation on Property, Ptant & Equipments is provided on Written Down Vatue Method.
It is exptained by the management that the Company has assessed recoverable value of assets, which worked out to higher

than corresponding than book value of net assets, hence no impairment loss has been recognized.
Property, Plant & Equipments except freehotd land are carried at cost of acquisition, construction or at manufacturing

cost, as the case may be, less Accumulated Depreciation.

ffiN#

Particulars



Note: 1 0
F

Long-term loans & Advances
ffi

:::5...S.:.llo:

1

2

I

I Capital Adances (Deposits)

I t-oans & Advances to retated parties

Total

Asnn 31;03r22, ,,As'on 31"03.2:i

Note:'t 1 Other non-e urrent Assets
%
Sr, No": As on 31"03"22 ',,As'on 31"03;21 '

1

2

3

Research & Development Cost
Opening Batance

Add : Expenses incurred during the year
Less: Amount trf. To Statement of Profit & Loss

Sub Total (A)

MAT Credit Entittement
Security Deposits

Sub Total (B)
9,84,530

9,84,530

1 ,09,92,294
26,77,007

't ,36, 1 9,300

38,49,077
9,84,530

48,33,607

Total (A to B) 9,84.530 48"33,60V

il MAT Credit Entittement as been reversed and charged to p&[ as the maximum number of years over which the MAT credit
can be utilized has lapsed.

Note:12 lnventories
5r. No. As on 31 .03.22 rAs 'l it2i

1

2

Raw Materiats - (Refer Note '12.1 
)

Less: Expired & Discarded

Finished Goods - (Refer Note 12.2)
Less: Expired & Discarded

Total

29,33,306

97,62,243

1"25"95.548
12.1 Raw Material inctudes Seeds - unprocessed, Packing Materiats & Stores and conzuma6iEil
12.2 Finished Goods inctudes Seeds - processed.

12.3 Closing stock has been vatued at cost or Net Realisabte Vatue whichever is lower.

Note:13 Trade Receivables
:5r;No As on 31 .03.22 ,A3ri5n=1r;03 r1':

1 Outstanding exceeding Six months
Unsecured

a) Considered good

b) Considered Doubtfut
Less : Provision for Doubtfu[ Debts
Opening Provision : Rs.

Add : Current Year: Rs.

Sub Total (1

26,36,040

26,36,O4O

14,45,06,255

(14,33,13,575)

11,92,680

2 Others

a).Secured, considered good

b) Unsecured, considered good

c) Doubtful

sub Total (2)

1,30,2-92

1,30,292

lo,gg,o'ts

70,99,615

Total 27,66,332 | 82,92,295

PaitiCulars

Particulari

Particulars



Schedule:'l 3a Trade Receivables aqeine s(:hedule
roI loll9,y]ngrper

Il,: :::::;:DaVmgflI

t

i, .i:f
iSn,,No-..,,

.i;::,:+*,

uutstandtng !i qs.,Jr,a
'S::i :r:::::::::'::',-

lgp rnan;11r,
i r:::.:{aar. r' :.: ,

1-2 Year 2'3 Yebrs M[ii6*uil
ri:.l*;++.i

(i)

(ii )

(iii)

(iv)

Undisputed Trade receivabtes - considerr

Mar-22
Mar-21

Undisputed Trade Receivables - consider,

Mar-?2

Mar-21
Disputed Trade Receivabtes considered g

Mar-22 
iMar-21 
I

Disputed Trade Receivables considered d

Mar-22 
IMar-21 I

| ,r,ro,)r,
| 82,e2,2e5
ed doubtfuI

I

I

ood

I

I

oubtfuI

2,16,169 15,440 zl ,sd,llz
82,92,295

NoJe:1 4.. f,a:,| & Cash Hquivalents
,Sr.,N0i Par:ticUlirs A3 6-h- 10};22 .As..on:r31il3.21 ,.

1

2

Balances with Banks

a) Gratuity A/c - 5Bl, Abad No. 8180

b) Current A/c - Poornwadi Nagari Sah.Bank-'1065
d) Current A/c - ICICI Bank Ltd CA 004405010043

Cash in Hand

Total

70,513

39,178

11,990

29,957

16,725
4,36,576

30,'t70

1,21,880 s,13,327

14 Batances with Banks are subject to reconciliation ,if any.

Note:'l 5 Short-term l-oans & Advances
Sr"No. i,Ai,:on 3.,t"4'jj2. r:llas;i n i B f 103,,2 I

1 Loans and Advances
Staff Advances

Advances to Growers/Supptiers

Totat

1,45,394
1 ,46,19 ,967

1,47,65,361
15Ba[ancesofAdvancesPaidtoGrowers/Supptiersaresubjecttoconfirmationsandrecffi
1 5 Advances paid to Growers/Supptiers is in normal course of business which witL be cteared in the normat operating business

Note:16 Other Current Assets
Sr o.;,

1

2

As o'h: 403;2 Ai o'h:i31*03;r2E

Balanies with Govt. Authorities
GST Receivabte

Sub Total (A)

Prepaid Expenses & Others

Total(A+B)

4,704
4,704

7,453

31,612
31 ,612

'l ,1 3,105

12,157 1.44.717
16Astheseitemsarenotfitintoanyotherassetscatego

H"t['1il,rl



Note:17 Revenue from Operations
sriN 

+

,| Sates of Seeds - Frocessed (Net of Sates Returns)

Total

1 3,89,68,392 '!5,79,60,551

1 3.89.68.392 15.79.60,551

h{ote:18 Other lncon'le
=4.t!-"*r,,1,
,1:: eliiled,.:: lr,i

2,27,946
65,11 ,147

1

2

Miscettaneous lncome

Bad Debts Recovered

Total 67.39"093

Note:19 Cost of Materials Consumed ( Cultivation) I

.' Ndr=; ol tfeiV€.ai'
,i,i,ii;l.iii.e.n $,,,,, .

I
2

3

4

Opening Stock

Add: Agricuttural & Cuttivation Expenses

Add: Foreign Exchange Loss/(Gain)

Less: Ctosing Stock

I otaI

28,33,306

5,30,34,498

6,61,34,327

5,07,49,003

1,14,797

29,30,755

5,58,67 o8O4 11,40,67,872

Note:20 Changes in inventories of Finished goods, Work-ln-Progress and Stock-in-Trade.

1

2

3

Opening Stock of Seeds - Processed

Less : Discarded Previous Year

Closing Stock of Seeds - Processed

Total

97,62,743 7,62,77,355

3,93,58,678

97,62,243 3,69,18,677

Note:21 Employee Benefit Expenses

i .,"5" 
'thg"y'9"'iii.,:::r,r.l 

iiriie hde--d ,li i i ri ri r,

:: r,lfe Ve.a.1,

:t::t:::::.r.+nded ir

1

2

3

4
E

6

7

8

Satary & Wages

Provident Fund [Emptoye/s Contribution]

Staff Bonus

Staff Wetfare

l-abour Wetfare Fund

Group Gratuity Premium

ESIC{Emptoyer's Contri butionl

Worksman Compnesation

55,36,090

3,06,856

4,554

72

1 7,038

28,643

1,07,79,421

7,82,645

5,01 ,861

7,623

2,664

50,035

69,456

Total

Note:22 Finance Cost

s 8,9 3,25 3 1,21,93,305

1

2

3

4

Bank Commission & Charges

lnterest on Vehicte Loans

lnterest on Term Loans

lnterest on Cash Credit

Total

1 6,065

13,24,440

5,68,21,473

22,5-83

5.81.61.978 22,583

ffi,m

Particulars ,For the year
ended

For the yean
encled

5n. hio. Particulars For the year
ended

P.',l 
luis

f. ,the'.y, E

=..,,. ena6At=..,= I

5r;No. Particulars For the year
' ended

For,the year
;nd;d

isiilor
ParticulArs

';i:i::::l

SiNo,i .:.:::Psp 1fie-..Y-e-ai

..tll:: ehdGd 
..

;;, 31.03-::2022::

,,[o.1,thre.. year
::::.:,:, nded

r3.1i;=Q.3:.::?.g21



22 lnterest on cash credit and Loan have been accounted

Note:23 Depreciation & Amortization Expenses
)riilp!:

1 Depreciation

Total

6,71 ,394 9 ,12,028

6,71,394 9,12.028
Z3DepreciationonProperty,Ptant&Equipmentsisprovidedonwr

Companies Act, 2013

Note:24 Other Expenses

Sr.No" Paiti€ulais

=,i!';',,;;1lii,fi :'l:ii ril:l:=
'..

For the year
ended

31 03.2022

.F.otli,the"iiei.r,I 
,1|e-ffied-;:.=

:l::.:::::. 
.::::.=-

l3f03.202'l

1

2

3

4
5

6

7

8

9
't0

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

A) Direct Expenses
Power & Fue[ Charges

Processing Charges

Consumabtes

Repairs & Maintenance - Machinery
Research & Development Expenses
Securities Charges and Others

Total (A)

B) Office & Administrative Expenses
Local Conveyance

Profession Tax
EtectricaI Expenses

lnsurance Charges

Postage & Tetegram
Printing & Stationery
Membership & Subscriptions
Legat & Professional Fees

Telephone charges

Repairs & Maintenance - Vehicles
Repairs & Maintenance - Others General
Repairs & Maintenance - Computers
Office Rent
Office & Misc. Expenses

Mat Expenses

Auditors Remuneration
Audit Fees

Legal & Professional Fees

Tax Audit Fees

lnternaI Audit Fees

Appeat Consultancy Fees

Other professional fees

GST Expenses and Audit Fees

GST Expenses
' 

GST Audit Fees

Penalties, lnterest and Late Fees

Penalties, lnterest and Late Fees - TDS

Total (B)

2,06,761

39,00,255

53,127
2,22,406

4'l ,66,749
1,16,992

96,66,290

34,379

2,500

1,60,446
50,795

38,404
83,950

5,57,552
12,199

1,40,019
51 ,975

5,63,963

38,49,077

47,500

99,500

1,97,500

54,325

59-22.872

3,31 ,049
66,22,992
1,07,090
4,35,211

1,52,51,519
2,68,936

2,30,16,596

3g,0gg

3,79,948
57,339
90,950

8,850
5,59,405

64,951
2,49,456
1,35,997

2,82,000
4,35,063

1,25,000

50,000

88,500

50,000

40,500

59,000

I

2,59,078 I

2s.6s.o26ll

@h



.,A

27
28

29

30

31

37
33

34

C) Selling & Distribution Expenses
Advertisement & Fubticity
Carriage Outward
Discount Attowed
Travetting Expenses

Godown Rent & Charges

Sates Promotion Expenses

Consuttancy Fees - Production/mkt
Fietd Programme Expenses

Provision for Bad & Doubtful Debts & Misc. Batances Written Off

Total (C )

Total (A+B+C)

56,45,943
?,56,4V,665

16,35,129
2,92,973
5,90,599

59,45,0.1 5

3,9V,5V,,122

59,57,95,'
3,'i 5,32,403

23,30,045
4;9A,712

3,09,346
9,75,000

55,26,404
4,78,68,577

9,49,99,339

5,43,46,274 12,09.70.961

*

Notet25 Exceptional ltems
-Sifl oi :i::lirtic,aiar$' For the vear ,

1

2

Discarded Stock

lmpairment of assets

Total
14,94,046

2,96,93,394

14,94,046 2,96,93,394

Note:26 Prior Period Expenses
astiloi]liiPailiallai3ri]itl!:+liii=:,, ii= .,,:i: 1illll.,, 1i1\-rn:=-=r1. ".., =jlff,";1it lif:,..,L

1

2

lnterest on CC and SLC

Interest on lerm Loan

Total

4,99,29,597
11 ,59,743

5,1 0,99,340

Note:27 Earning per Share

-

:Sr.Nti'l
1. .::.:.a:::,:::'aa|

rlr,:::::::=ii: I L

1

2

3

Net Loss Attributabte to Share hotders
Weighted Average No. of Shares

Earning Ber Share (1 /2)

(9,15,79,946)
94,67,600

(9.67\

(1 5,68,1 9,259)
94,67,600

(1 6.56)

28 lt is explained by the management that the company has assessed recoverabte vatue of assets, which worked out to higher
than corresponding book value of net assets. Hence no impairment loss has been recognized.

29 Batances of Sundry Debtors, Sundry Creditors, Secuned Loans, unsecured Loans, Advances and
confirmations.

Deposits are subject to

30 F'igures of previous year are regrouped and rearranged wherever necessary.

Micro, Sma[[ & Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 :

Under the Micro, Sma[[ & Medium Enterprises Devetopment Act, 2006 which came into force from 2nd October, 2006,
certain disctosures are required to be made relating to Micro, Smatt & Medium Enterprises. The Company is in the process
of compiting relevant information from its suppliers about their coverage under the said Act. Since tire retevant
information is not made available, no disclosure have been made in the accounts.

31

32 5ales has been accounted for net of Sales return.
Discount on sales for the period from 01.04.2021 to 31.03.2022 has been shown separatety as expenses in Statement of
Profit & Loss A/c. (Period is changed)

Foil the,vear:,

Particulars For the year
ended

For the year
ended



33 Particulars of the Company :

a) Registration No. - CIN L24Z34MHZOO5PLC158420

b) Date of lncorporation 28.1Z.ZOO1
c) Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2021

d) Nature of Business Production of Hybrid seeds.
e) Name of Bank and A/c No. State Bank of lndia, SME Branch, Watuj,

(Currently shifted to Stressed Assets
Management Branch -ll, Mumbai)
Cl C AIC No. - 32133824088

f) PAN AADCR1924L

34 Balance Sheet Abstract & Companies General Business Profite
l. Capitat Raised during the year: (Rs. ln Lacs)

Pubtic lssue - Right lsssue

Preferential lssue - Bonus lssue
Share Premium

[[. Fosition of Atobilization and Developrnent of Funds: (Rs in Lacs )

NIL

Total Liabilities
Sources Of Fund
Paid Up Capitat
Reserve and Surptus

Deferred tax Liabitity
Secured Loan

Long Term Liabitities
Net Current Liabitities

lll. Performance of the Company: (Rs. ln Lacs)

Turnover:

Profit before Tax:
Profit After Tax:
Totat Expenditure:

Earning Per Share:

Dividend Rate (%):

192 Total Asset
Application Of Fund

947 Net Property,
(5,981 ) Net Current Asset

lnvestment
4,879 Long Term Assets

39'l

(44)

'l ,390
(405)

(405)

1,191

1.0,

192

153

29

10

lV. Generic Names ofThree Principal Products/ Services of Company ( As per Monetary Terms)
a) ltem Code No. (lTC Code)-

Product Description ltem Code
Production of Hybrid Seeds 0101

35 Details of Value of lmports, Earnings in foreign currency, and Expenditure in foreign currency:

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
i) CIF vatue of lmports Rs. 34,98,070 Rs. 27,'l 1,500
ii) Earnings in foreign currency Nit Nit
'iii) E4penditure in foreign Nit Nit

Following Ratios to be disclosed:-

(Nb closing inventroy in current year)
Trade Receivabtes turnover ratio, I ZS.'\S

Current Ratio I O.Ot

Debt-Equity Ratio, | 0.08
Debt SeMce Coverage Ratio, 

I

Return on Equity Ratio, | (0.30)

(Debtors has been realised) |

Trade payabtes turnover ratio, | +t.fg
(Creditors has been paid off)

2.04

3.85

9.34

a

b

c

d

e



(Asset has been reduced due to
debtors and advances realised)
l.{et profit ratio,
Return on CapitaI employed,
(lnterest provision has been done )

36 Contingent Liability (not provided in Books):
a) Incorne Tax - TDS

TDS defauLts reftected on the Traces website, detaits of the same are as under. Out of these defautts, company has pa
interest dues which is not updated on Traces website yet, hence same has been reduced from the tiabitity.

b) lncome Tax - Demand Reflected on lncome Tax Website
fncome Tax demand reflected on lncome Tax website of Rs.30,879/- for the period from A.Y. 2007-08 to 2014-15 for

which payment is made on 13106/2021 . There are no dues.

(The above demands of TDS is not provided in the books of the company).

C) lncome Tax - Disputed Dues
i) lncome Tax - A. Y.2013-14

Particulars Forum lncome Tax
lncome Tax Department Fited lncome Tax Appettate NIL

Tribunat, Pune
ii) lncome Tax - A. Y.2014-15

Particulars Forum lncome Tax
lncome Tax Department Fited income Tax Appettate 92,44,3601_
Note:- Tribunat, Pune
lncome Assessed at Rs. 16,72,3 87 / - by the Assessing Officer i.e. ACIT, Circte - t, Aurangabad & it has been set off against

the B/F Business Loss hence Tax Liabitity is NlL.

37 Fixed Assets

There are No proceedings pending against the company under Bemani Property and the lnmmovabte property shown in
Books are in the name of the company

38 lnventory
The cqmpany has not fited Current Asset statements to the Bank and lnstituition as the Accounts are NpA.

39 The State Bank of lndia, MIDC Waluj, Aurangabad Branch (Currentty shifted to Stressed Assets Management Branch -ll,
Mumbai) has classified accounts on 27th June, 2016 as Non Performing Asset in accordance with the directions/guidetines
relating to asset ctassification issued by the Reserve Bank of lndia.

SAMB-lll,SBi Mumbai vide its letter dated 05.04.?1 has intimated that, it has decided to inctude RJ Biotech ttd in the CtCs
tist of wittfut defautters.The company is in the process of fitting a writ petition with Mumbai High Court against the
decision of SAMB-lll,SBl,Mumbai

40 Eqtimation of uncertainties relating to the globat health pandemic from COVID-19 :

Since the seed business come under Agri-retated activity it is termed as Essentiat commodity. During the pandemic of
Covid-19, nation-wide second wave lockdown was imposed from Aprit 2021 to May-2021. This is the peak time for any agri-
related company, and it had to face the chattenges in supply chain due to restriction in transportation vehicte. The
recession caused due to the lockdown atso affected the receivabtes due to the financial crisis faced by our distributors'
network.

TDS defaults as per Traces(ln Rs. Year of Default
60
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B.

41

Overview:

R J Biotech l-td' was incorporated in the yean 2005 in lndia with an objective of devetoping proprietary
hybrids with nutritional and econornical traits in Fibne cnops like cotton, ceneal crops like Faddy, Maize,Bajra etc. and Vegetabte crops.
The Research stations are [ocated at Aurangabad (MH) and Hydenabad (TS).

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT!NG POLICIES

Method of Accounting

The accounts of the company are prepared in accordance with the accounting principtes generatly acceptedin lndia. The company has maintained its accounts on mercantite system of accounting.

generatty accepted accounting principles. Accounting poticies not specificatty referred to otherwiseconsistent and in accordance with generatty accepted accounting principtes.

43 Property, Plant & Equipments
Froperty, Ptant & Equipments are stated at cost of acquisitionlconstruction tess accumutated depreciation.
None of the Property, Ptant & Equipments have been revatued during the year under review.

The company has vatued the lnventory at cost or net reatisable vatue, whichever is lower. There is noin the method of vatuation of stock as compared to previous year.

46 Revenue Recognition
The company is foltowing the poticy, which is normatty fottowed in seed industry, of bitting of its products onits dispatch to deatens and deducting whatever goods are returned after the uro 

"r 
season frorn deaters bvvttl uqqtgt J uyshowing it as sates return and deducting the same from sates. As it is agricutture retated industry, the sate is

lli:i,:l :_::y::1.:Illnr', and." fbi.. r-"T?n: rhe stock of unsord goods rying wirh dearers, which isbooked as sates by the company, in Kharif & Rabi season are returned by deaters after the end of Khari
season, i.e., by the end of December and that of Rabi season by the end of March.

47 Foreign Exihange Transactions:

[tems inctuded in the Financial statements of the company are measured using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the company operates ('functional currency'1. The Financial statements ofthe company are presented in lndian currency (Rs), which is atso the functionat ana prur"n,.iion ;;";;
the Compan"y. Transactions and batances: Foreign currency transactions are transtated into the functional
currency using the exchange rates at the dates of the transactions. Foreign exchange gain | (toss) resulting
from the settlement of such transactions and from the transtation of monet"ry .rr"1, and tiabitities
denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rates are generatty recognised in profit or toss.

42 Basis for preparation of Financial Statements .
The financial statements have been prepared under the historicat cost conventions and in accordance with

44 Depreciation

Depreciation has been catculated by wDV Method, as per schedute Il of companies Act, 20,13. The estimateduseful tives of Property, Ptant & Equipments have been revised in accordance with Schedute ll to CompaniesAct,2013.

45 lnventories



47 Current Assets, LoansE76*n"",
ln the opinion of the management, the vatue of at[ current assets, loans & advances and other reatizabtesnot less than their rearizabte vatue in the ordinary course of business.

48 Accounting for Taxes on lncorne
A) lncome Tax

During the yean under consideration company has incurred tosses and hence provision fon tax is not made foreurrent accounting period (Reporting Period) on the basis of the taxabte profits computed in accordance wfthlncome Tax Act, 1961.

B) Deferred Tax
Deferred tax asset & tiabitities are recognized for the future tax consequences of tirning differences, subjectto the consideration of prudence. Deferred tax assets & tiabitities are measured using the tax rates enaeted

:ff:1T:'jl:yj'fl:::'":'.*:-t::li'::f::1::., _rh: 
carrying amount or dererred tax assevriablty arereviewed at each Batance sheet date & recognized and carriedlorward onty to th" "-tJ;;;'il:l];reasonable certainty that the asset witl be reatized in future.

As per the AS '22 Deferred Tax Assets shoutd be recognized onty to the extent that there is virtual certaintysupported by convincing evidence that sufficient taxabte income witt be avaitabte against which suchdeferred tax assets can be reatized. Due to the unavailabitity of convincing evidence of virtual certainty &heavy [osses incurred during the year & in previous years, provision for Deferred Tax Assets has not beenmade in the books & restricted to the extent of Deferred rax Liabitity onty.

49 contingencies and events occurred after the Barance sheet date :
No specific contingent tiabitities is noticed nor brought to our notice by the Managernent. Howevermay be contingent tiabitity towards ctaims of farmers in case of faiture in germination of seed.

50 Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributabte to acquisition of assets has been capitatized andborrowing costs has been treated as an expense during the period in which they have incurred.

51 Earnings per Share

ru dr e Lnargeo to tneProfit & Loss Account of the period when the contributions to the fund are due. There are no obtigations

:::,"::::.3^"^:T,:?lTl l^lyl?g 
to^the fund.rhe .orp"ny nus participated in Group Gratuity cum Life

i""in)"lii;\UH:X;contribution thereto is charged to the statement of profit & Loss.

54 Cash Flow Statement
cash Flows are reported using the lndirect method, whereby Profit Before Tax is adjusted for the effects of]transactions of a non-cash nature, any deferrats or accruats of past or future operating cash receipts.payments and items of lncome or expense associated with investing or financing cash ftows.

Basic Earning Per Share is calculated by dividing the Net Loss for the period attributabte to the Equisharehotders by the weighted average number of iquity shares outstanding during the year.

52 Segment Reporting
The company produces and deals primarity in seeds and as such there is a singte business segrnent. Further,the company is engaged in providing and setting its products in singte 

".ono*i. 
environment in lndia i.e.there is a_singte geographical segment. Hence, no further disclosures are made.

53 Retirement Benefits

ffii:f,":.:T:I'^,1:i:J:,::lji".y-"il1r!! :":,ributions and Famty pension Fund are charged to thel



The carrying amount of asset is reviewed periodicatty for any indication of impairment based on internat/external factors' An impairrnent {.oss is recognized wherevei the carrying amount of an asset exceeds itscut d5seL exceeos ltsrecoverabte amount' The recoverabte amount is greaten of the asset's net setling price & vatue in use" ln

ff:::::r":x,:",::i3 
,[:":,::1:::j:l'1"^:::1.i1:y l* discounted to rheir p,",-u,i varus at rhe weightedaverage cost of capital' Post irnpairrnent, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying vatue of theover its remaining usefut tife.

56 Operating Leases:
Assets acquired on lease where a significant portion of the risks and rewards of the ownership are retainedby the [essor are ctassified as operating lease. Lease rentals are charged off to the statement of profit & LossAccount as incurred.

57 Prior Period ltems
Frion Period ltems are inctuded in the respective heads of accounts and material items are disctosed byof notes to the accounts.

58 sundry cneditors, sundry debtors and advances are subject to confirmation. Further in the opinion of t

il1?:::::i:l:_":Y:f:l 1':"-,1 l"T'.ung.ujlulces has the varue ror rearization in the ordinary coursels ur Llil tclt y CCbusiness at least equal to the amount at which it is stated in the accounts.

I?l::::ftle1lnan a; disctosed in the notes to accounts )have been advanced or loaned or invested(either from borrowed fund or share premuim or any other iources or kinds of funds )by the company to or in59 anY other person or entity inctuding foreign entities with the understanding ,whether record in writing orother wise that the intermediate sha[[,whether directety or indirectty lend or invest or in other persons orentities identified in any manner what so ever by or on behatf of the company or provide anyguarantee,security or [ike on behatf of the ultimate beneficiares

No Funds (other than as disctosed in the notes to accounts )have been Received by the company to or in anyother person or entity inctuding foreign entities with the understanding ,whether iecoro in writing or otherwise that the company shatt,whether directely or indirectty lend or invest or in other persons or entitiesidentified in any manner what so ever by or on behatf of the funding party or provide any guarantee,security
or like on behatf of the uttimate beneficiares

60 Related Party Transactions :
As per accounting standard 18, issued by the lnstitutl of chartered Accountants of lndia (lcAl), the disclosureof transactions with retated parties as defined in the accounting standard are given betow.

55 lmpairment of Assets

Name of the related party

Mr. Harshwardhan Raghvendra Joshi

Aditi Raghavendra Joshi (Director)
Mr. Balram Ramchandra yerme

Mr. AniI Vasant Dharmadhikari
Mr. Yogesh Shaligram Shetke

ffi



5r. hJo. 0{ame of the related Party
Nature of

Transaction
Transaction

Amount

Closing
Balance
PayabIe/

1 Mr. Raghvendra Joshi [-oan

Repayment
3g,5o,o0o x,94,gg,vsg

) Mr. fl-{arshwardhan Raghvendra Joshi Loan Received 1 1,95,000 1,36,V0,00C

3 Mr. Yogesh Shaligram Shetke 5atary Paid 6,58,500 1,10,400
4 Mrs. Ruchita Zalte Satary Paid 69,949 28,459
5 Mrs. Harshna Saxena Satary Paid 2,55,000

Disclosure in respect of material transactions with related parties duri

(in Rs)

For & On Behalf of the Board of
R J Bio-Tech Limited

As per our report of even date
For M/s S.M Bangad & Company

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

/\ --""
rJSgU>l\' z,--4.

(Aditi Joshi)
Directol'
DIN : 05'tr68412

FRN: 100974W

W
(F1{rshwardhan Joshi)
V Director
DIN: 06742716 Partner

M No. 49693Aq*'Y
ftq"rhshelke)

Chief Financial Officer

Place: Aurangabad

Date:30/0512022

UDtN:22cr(96q9NAqLe 6

eA Nitin S'Bangad
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R J Bio-Tech Lirnited
(ClN : L24234A HZOO5PLCI SB4ZOI

Annexures to Notes on Financiar statements for the year ended 31st March,2022

Amounts As on
31.03.?:022

Dealer Securitv Deposit -

Aakash Agro Agency - Kheda (Deposit A/c - Gujrat)
Abhaykumar rnderchand Mutha-Gangapur-Aurangabad-MH-secu. Deposit
Abirami Seeds, Viilupuram (Deposit A/c _ TN)
Adarsh Agro Service Centre - Sakoti/Bhandara (MH) Dea[.Secu.
Adarsh Krushi Seva Kendra - Aurangabad (MH) Deat.Secu.
Adinath Krushi Seva Kendra - Lasur Station (MH) Deat.Secu.
Agri Business Centre - Vyara (Deposit A/c _ Gujrat)
Agri Tech Seeds Corporation - Himatnagar (GUJ)
Agro Rythu Seva Kendram - Jammikunta/Karimnagar (Ap) Deat.Secu.
Agro Rythu Seva Kendram - Siddipet/Medak (Ap) Deal.Secu.
Agro Sales - Dabhoi (Guj) Deat.Secu.
Agro Service Center - Vejatpur (Deposit Alc _ Gujrat)
Agro Service Centre - Tajpur Kui (Deposit A/c _ Gujrat)
Agros Rythu Seva Kendram - Gummadidata/Medak (Ap) Deat.Secu.
Ajit Krishi Bhandar - yevla/Nashik (MH) Deat.Secu.
Akshar Agro Chemicats - Gadhada (Deposit A/c - Gujrat)
Atfa Enterprises, Setlur (Deposit A/c - TN)
Ambika Krishi Seva Kendra - Bhadgaon/Jatgaon (MH) Deat.Secu.
Anand Agro Agency - Dhute (MH) Deat.Secu.
Anbu Traders - Tiruppattur/Vettore (TN)_Security Deposit A/c
Anmol Krishi Seva Kendra - Dahanu/ Thane (MH) Deat.Secu.
Anmol Krushi seva Kendra - Lasur station/Aurangabad (MH) Dea[.Secu.
Annapurna Krishi Kendra - Seoni (Deposit Alc _ Mp)
Annapurna Pesticides and Seeds-Cholledu/Natgonda (Ap)Deat.Secu.
Annapurna Traders - KambhampadulKrishna (Ap) Deat.Secu.
Arampick Seeds - Bihta/patna (BH) Deat.Depo.
Aravinda Seeds, Piduguralla (Deposit A/c - Ap)
Arihant Beej Bhandar - phutmbri/ Aurangabad (llH) Deat.Secu.
Aruna Seeds & Pesticides - Warangal (Deposit A/c _ Ap)
Bataji Agro Agencies, yavatmal (Deposit A/c MH)
Balram Krushi Seva Kendra - Tintoi/Sabarkantha (GJ) Deat.Secu.
BHAGWATI AGRO PEST|C|DES., ASODAR (Deposit A/c - Guj)
Bhagyataxmi Traders - Shaligouraram/Natgonda (Ap)Deat.Secu.
Bhagyashri Krushi Seva Kendra - Dhute (Deposit A/c - MH)
Bharat Krushi Seva Kendra - Vikramgad/patghar (MH) Deal.Secu.
Btiarat Seed Agency - proddatur/Kadapa (Ap) Deat. Secu.
Bhavani Agro Agencies - Madanapatte (Ap) Deater Secu.
Bhavani Agro Traders-Muddebihat(KA) Depost Det
Bhoomi Pesticides & Seeds - Kadapa (Deposit A/c _ Ap)
Bhumiputra Krishi Seva Kendra - Tethara/Akota (MH) Deal.Secu.
Boddireddy Narsimhareddy Seeds, Narsampet (Ap)
tsramhachaitanya Agro Enterprises - chikmahud/sorapur (MH) Deat.secu.
CHANCHAL KHAD BEEJ BHANDAR, BANMANKT (DepostA/c - BH)
Charotar Beej Bhandar - pettad/Anand (GJ) Deat.Secu.
Chavhan Krishi Kendra - Khajari/Gondia (MH) Deat.Secu.
chhabitdas Dhanjibhai Gandhi - chamorshi/Gadchiroti (MH) Deat.secu.
Choudhari Agro Agencies - Gulbarga (KTK) Deat.Secu.
Coromanda[ Commerce Corporation - Khammam (Ap) Deat.Secu.
C. S. Hat & Sons - Gadag (KTK) Deat.Secu.

25,000

1 1,000

1 1,000

25,000
't1,000

T,000
1 1,000

1 1,000

25,000

25,000

25,000

1't,000

1'',000

20,000

1 5,000
"t1,000

1 1,000

25,000

10,000

25,000

1 1,000

25,000

11,000

1'1,000

25,000

25,000

1't,000

25,000

1 1,000

1 1,000

1 1,000

1 1,000

1 1,000

25,000

25,000

25,000

11,000

1'1,000 
]

11,000 
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Amounts As on
31"O3.2022DeepAgricutrur@

Deepak Enterprises - lndore (Mp) Deat"Secu.
Deepak Krishi Kendra - Brahrnpuri/Chandrapur (MH) Deat.Secu.
Deepak Krishi Seva Kendra - BatanagarlAurangabad (MFl) Deat.Secu.
Deepak Krushi seva Kendra- Bokud Jatgaon, paithan (MH) Deat secu.
Deepthi Fertitizers, pesticides, seeds & Gen. Merchant, suryapet (Deposit A/c - Ap)
DHANA LAKSHMT FERT. PEST. & SEEDS, KARTMNAGAR(Deposit A/c - Ap)
Dhana Laxmi Fertitizers, pesticides & seeds - choppadandi / Karimnagar (Ap) - security
Dhanlaxmi Krishi Kendra - yavatmat (Deposit A/c - MH)
Dharti Dhan - Sangamner/Ahmednagar (MH) Deater Secu.
Fatechand Ogarmat Jain - Bhoisar/Thane (MH) Deat.Secu.
Gajanan Krushi Bhandar - parbhani (MH) Deat.Secu.
Ganesh Agro Center- Jatna (MH) Deat.Secu.
Ganesh Traders - Kothularam/Natgonda (Ap)Deat.Secu.
Ganga Mata Traders - Attigeri/Haveri (KTK) Deat.Secu.
Gayatri Traders - Bodeti (Deposit A/c - Gujrat)
Geeta Agro Agency - Junagadh (GJ) Deat.Secu.
Geeta Hybrid Seeds - Adoni (Deposit A/c - Ap)
God Agro Chemicals, Theni (Deposit A/c - TN)
Gupta & Brothers - Burhanpur (Mp) Deat. Secu.
Gurukripa Agro Agency - lndore (Mp) Deat.Secu.
Gurukrupa Krishi Seva Kendra - VarudlJatna (MH) Deat.Secu.
HEMADRI FERTTLTZERS e PEST|C|DES, THONDA (Deposit A/c - Ap)
Himanshi Traders - Kandri Bhandara (Deposit A/c _ MH)
lndianSeeds- Kurnoo[-Secu rityDeposit-Ap
lndian Krishi Seva Kendra - Amgaon/Gondia (MH) Deat.Secu.
Jagdamba Fertilizers - pirpainti/Bhagatpur (BH) Deat.Secu.
Jai Gajanan Krushi Kendra - Aurangabad (MH) Deat.Secu.
Jaikisan Krushi Seva Kendra - Vida/Beed (MH) Deat.Secu
Jai Laxmi Seeds - Rankata/Kothapur (MH) Dea[.Secu.
Jain Krushi Seva Kendra - Vaijapur/Aurangabad (MH) Deat.Secu.
Jangam Krushi Udyog - Rankateshwar/Kolhapur (MH) Deat.Secu.
Jaya Karthik Traders - Hyderabad / Hyderabad (Ap) - security Deposit A/c
.Jaydeep Distributores - Nadiad/Kheda (GJ) Deal.Sdcu
Jyotirting Krishi Bhandar - Wadegaonlsolapur (M.H.) Deat.Secu.
Kabirdass Fertitizer - Totudur / Cuddatore (TN)
KALPVMKSHA KR|SHt KENDM-WAMSEONt (Deposit A/c - Mp)
Kamlakar Krishi seva Kendra - Bharadi/Aurangabad (MH) Deat.secu.
Kanaka Mahatakshmi seeds, piduguratlalGuntur-security Deposit A/c
Kandhimathi Fertilizers company - Thiruner.ver.i / Thirunetvati (TND
Kasturi Agro Agency-Gutbarga-Deater Deposit
Kaushal Agro Krishi Kendra - Gadchiroti (MH) Deat.Secu
Keerthi Enterprises, Shamshabad / Ranga Reddy (ApD
Khushal Krishi Kendra - Bodwad/Jatgaon (MH) Deat.Secu.
Kiran Agro Centre - Kadus (Deposit A/c - MH)
Kishan Beej Bhandar - Dhauraiya/Banka (BH) Dea[.Secu.
Kissan Krishi Seva Kednra - Barghat (Deposit A/c _ Mp)
Kokan Krishi Seva Kendra - Mangaon/Raigad (MH) Dea[.Secu.
(rishak Kalyan Kendra - Shahdot (Deposit A/c - Mp)
Krishi Kranti Kendra - Vatsad (Guj) Deat.Secu.
Krishi Rasayan Kendra - Motihari (BH) Deat.Secu
Krishi Seva Kendra - patasi/Araria (BH) Deat.Secu.
Krishi Traders - Raghopur/Supaut (BH) Deat.Secu.
Krishi Vaibhav Agro Agencies - Bhadgaon/Jalgaon (MH) Deat.Secu.
Krishi Vikas Kendra - (BH) Deat.Secu.

1'l ,000
1 1,000

25,000

1 5,000

1 1,000

1 1,000

25,000
't0,000

1 1,000

24,260

25,000

25,000

1 1,000

25,000

1'l ,000
10,000

25,000

25,000

24,995 
1

25,000 
i



Amounts As on
31.$.2A22Krushi Akash - Nagpur (Deposit Aic MH)

Krushl' Bhr.lshan - Koregaon/Satara (MH) Deal.Secu.
Krushidhan Seva Kendra - Songir/Dhute (MH) Deat.Secu.
Krushi Pandhari - Kamshet/pune (MH) Deat.Secu.
Krushi Seva Kendra - Gargoti/Kothapur (MH) Dea[.Secu.
Krushi Vigyan Kendra - Amreli (Deposit A/c - Gujrat)
Kushwaha Beej Bhandar - Motipur/Muzaffarpur (BH) Deat.Secu.
Kushwaha Khad Beej Bhandar - puran chapra/Motihari (BH) Deat.secu.
Lakheshwar Krishi seva Kendra - washi/osmanabad (MH) Deat.secu.
Lasya Traders - Penphad I Natgonda (Ap) - Security Deposit A/c
Laxmi Beej Bhandar - Gwalior/Gwatior (Mp) Dea[.Secu.
Maa Bhagwati Krishi Kendra,Bonshi/Banka (BH) Deater Security
Maa Bhawani Enterprises - Chapra/Saran (BH) Deat.Secu.
Maa Jagdamba Beej Bhandar - Forbseganj/Araria (BH) Deat.Secu.
MadhavAgro Agencies - pusad/yavatmat (MH) Deat.Secu.
Madhav Krishi Bhandar - Khedbrahma (Deposit A/c _ Gujrat)
Mahataxmi Sheti Vikas Kendra - Kothapur (Deposit Alc - MH)
Maharashtra Krishi Seva Kendra-Jalgaon(Deater Depo)
Mahavir Amarchand Dungarwa[, Beed (MH) Dea[.Secu.
Mahavir Beej Bhandar - Aurangabad (Deposit A/c - MH)
Mattikarjun Agro Kendra - Muddebihat (KTK) _ Security Deposit A/c
Matlikarjuna Traders, Fertitisers, Pesticides and Seeds-Munugode/Nal.gonda (Ap) Deal.Secu.
Mallikharjun seeds House - Gutbarga / Gutbarga (KTK) - security Deposit A/c
Manikanta seeds & pesticides - Mulkanoor/Karimnagar (Ap) Deat. secu.
Manoj Krushi Kendra - Aheri/Gadchiroti (MH) Deat.Secu.
Mansarovar Agency, Khachrod(Mp) Dealer Secu.
Maratha Krishi Kendra - Akota (MH) Deat.Secu.
Matoshri Agro Traders - Aurangabad (Deposit A/c _ MH )
Mattapalti Laxmi Narasimha swamy Agro Agencies - Huzur Nagar / Natgonda (Ap) - security
Mauli Krishi Kendra - Fattepur(Godri)/Jatgaon (MH) Deat.Secu.
Mauli Krishi Seva Kendra - Waghebabhutgaon/Beed (MH) Dea.Secu.
Maurya Beej Bhandar -pratapgud- (Deposit A/c - Up )
Meher Seeds Corporation - Aurangabad (MH) Deat.Secu.
MercuryAgency - Kumbakonam / Kumbakonam (TN) Deat.
Mhaswadkar Agencies - Satara (MH) Deat.Depo.
Mitind Krishi Seva Kendra,Gujri (Mp) Dea[.Secu.
Monshah Agro Centre - Wankaner/Rajkot (GJ) dea.secu.
Nagarjuna Agros Nelakondapatty (A.p)
Naresh Agro Centre - Shegaon/Chandrapur (MH) Deat.Secu.
Narmada Krishi Seva Kendra - Girnare/Nashik (MH) Dea[.Secu.
Navankur Agro Agencies - Madatmohi/Beed (MH) Deat.Secu.
Navbharat Fertilizers - Aurangabad (M.H.) Deal.Secu.
Naveen Agro Agencies - Nanded Deat Secu
Navnath Krushi Seva Kendia - Abhona/Nashik (MH) Deat.Secu.
Neha Seeds and Pesticides - Sotapur (MH) Deat.Secu.
NEW AMtslCA AGRO CORPOMT|ON, ANKLAV (Deposit A/c _ GUJ)
New Bataji Krishi Seva Kendra - Ghatsavti/Beed (MH) Deat.Secu.
New Kritika Krishi Kendra - Jabatpur (Mp) Deat.Secu
New Prakash Beej Bhandar - parihar/Sitamadhi ( BH)Deat.Secu.
Niranjan Krishi Kendra - yavatmal (MH) Deat.Secu.
Nirmal Seeds & Fertitizers - Rajura/Chandrapur (MH) Deat.Secu.
0m Fertilizers - Kalyan (West) (MH) Deat.Secu.
0m Sri Sai Agro Agencies-Sirguppa-Deposit ( K.T.K.)
Ovhat Trading Co. - pune (Deposit A/c - MH)
Parab Agro Services ; (MH) Deat.Secu.

11,000

25,000

25,000

11,000

25,000

11,000

25,000

25,000

14,000

1 1,000

10,000

1 1,000

1 1,000

1 1,000

23,000

1 1,000

25,000

1 1,000

25,000

11,000 
]



Amounts As on
31.O3.2022Parag Traders - Xoil-rarilGposttIET lvrfi

Parth Seeds Marketing - Surendranagar (Deposit Alc - Gujrat)
Patel Krushi Seva Kendra - patoda/Beed (MH) Deat.Secu.
Fatit Krishi Seva Kendra - SoygaonlAunangabad (MH) Deat.Secu.
Patit Krushi Kendra - JamnerlJatgaon (MH) Deat.Secu.
Faus Agro - Gangapur/Aurangabad (MH) Deat.Secu.
Pawan Beej Bhandar - Burhar/Shahdot (Mp) Deat.Secu.
Pawar Krishi Fendra Chhindwara -M.p. Deater Deposit
Prasad Enterprises - proddatur (Deposit A/c _ Ap )
Prasannanjaneya Seeds - Sattenapatti / Guntur (Ap)D
Prem Enterprises - Khargone (Mp) Deat.Secu.
Pruthvi Agro Agencies - Belgaum (KTK) Deat.Secu.
Radhe Seeds - Gargoti (Deposit A/c - Gujrat)
Radhe Seeds -Thasra (Deposit A/c - Gujrat)
Rahul Krishi Kendra - Sindewahi/Chandrapur (MH) Deat.Secu.
Rajan Agrawal - Rattam (Mp) Deat.Secu.
Rajendra Krishi Seva Kendra - Sittod/Aurangabad (MH) Deal. Secu.
Rajeshwari Krushi Bhandar - Dudhani/Sotapur (MH) Dea[.Secu.
Rama Fertilizers - Jeratagi / Gutbarga (KfK) - Security Deposit A/c
Ramesh Agro Chem Corporation - BhiwandilThane (MH) Deal.Secu.
Ravi Seeds - Eluru (Deposit A/c - Ap )
Ravi Traders - Bhuj (Deposit A/c - Gujrat)
Rayalaseema Seeds Corporation - Kurnoot (Ap)Security Deposit A/c
Rocky Uttam Beej Bhandar - parwalpur/Natanda (BH) Deat. Secu.
Rohit Krishi Kendra - Tembhurni/Sotapur (MH) Deat.Secu.
Roshan Krishi Kendra - NawargaonlGondia (MH) Deat.Secu.
R R ENTERPRTSES -ADAMGUNCHT /HUBL| (KTK) DEAL. SECU.
Sagar Pesticides - Rajkot (Deposit Alc - cujrat)
Sagar Traders - parol,a/Jatgaon (MH) Dea[.Secu.
Sahyadri K. V. S. Ltd - Shirata (MH) Deat.Secu.
Sahyog Krishi Kendra - pusa/Samastipur (BH) Dea[.Secu.
Sai Durga Traders, Nakirekat (Ap)
Sairam Seeds Corporation, Sattupalti (Ap)
Sai Thirumala Agro Agencies - Karimnagar (Deposii A/c _ Ap)
Sai Vasant Krishi Kendra - Chimur/Chandrapur (MH) Deat.Secu.
Samrat Krushi Seva Kendra - Kej/Beed (MH) Deat.Secu.
Sandeep Enterp'rises - Jagarnathpur/Saran (BH) Deat. Secu.
sandeep Krishi seva Kendra - Lasur station/Aurangabad (MH) Deat. secu.
Sandip Agro Services - ChikhatilButdhana (MH) Deat.Secu.
Sandip Bhatchandra Ghotap - Fatghar/Thane (MH) Deat.Secu.
Sandip Krushi Seva Kendra - pimpatgaon/pune (MH) Deal.Sec.
Sanjay Fertitizer,phulambri/ Aurangabad (MH) Deat.Secu.
Sanjay Krushi Seva Kendra - ANagar (Deposit A/c _ MH)
Santhosh Fertilizers, & pesticides, Gopataraopet (A.p)
Sapana Traders - Vansadi / Chandrapur - Security Deposit
Saran Beej Company - Saran (BH) Deat.Secu.
Satpuda Sheti Seva Kendra - Shahada (Deposit A/c - MH)
Satyashiv K.S.K. Wahegaon Amla(MH) Deat.Secu.

.Saurabh Krishi Kendra - Jamui (BH) Deat.Secu.
Sawata Krushi Seva Kendra - phulambri/Aurangabad (MH) Deat.Secu.
Sawatamali Seeds And Fertilizers - Mirajgaon/Ahmednagar (MH) Deat.Depo.
Seema Agencies Corporation - Satna/Satna (M.p.) Deal.Secu.
Shah and Company - Sangali (MH) Deat.Secu.
Shantita[ Latchand - Dhute (MH) Deat.Secu.
Sharma Krishi paramarsh - Shahdot .MP)

1 1,000

25,000

25,000

25,000

25,000

25,000

25,000

10,000

25,000

25,000

25,000
'10,000

1 1,000

25,000

25,000

25,000

1 1,000

1 1,000

11,000 i



Amounts As on
31.03.2A22Shayneshwar Xrlu

Sheti tseej Bhandar - Shahupuri/Kothapur (MH) Deat.Secu.
Shetkari Krishi Seva Kendra - Lakhandur/Bhandara (MH) Deat.Secu.
Shetkari K.5.K - Desaiganj (Deposit Atc - MH)
Shiv Guru Kisan Ghar - Safapur/Begusarai (BH) Deal.Secu.
Shivkant K.S.K., Anvi/ Aurangabad (MH) Deat.Secu.
Shree Agro Agencies - yavatmat (MH) Deat.Secu.
Shree Bhagya Laxmi Fertilizers & pesticides - Medak (AF) Deat.Secu.
Shree Enterprises - Dharward / Hubti (KTK) - Security Deposit A/c
Shree Ganesh Beej Bhandar - Sidhi (Deposit Alc - Mp)
Shree Ganga Beej Bhandar., Kacrod Det.Depo. ( M.p.)
Shree Gottaeshwar Enterprises - Nargund/Gadag (KTK) Deat.Secu.
Shree Gurudeo Krushi Kendra - Asgaon/Bhandara (MH) Deat.Secu.
Shreeji Corporation - Astati/Ahmedabad (Guj) Deler Secu
Shree Krishi Aushadhi Kendra - Mohgaon/Bataghat (Mp) Dea[.Secu.
Shree Krishna Beej Bhandar,Jutwania/Badwani (Mp) Deat.Secu.
Shree Krushi Seva Kendra - piptod/Dahod (GJ) Deat.Secu.
Shree Matleshwara Agro Agency - Haveri (KTK) Deat.Secu.
Shree Veerbhadreshwar Traders , Bijapur(KTK) Deat.S
Shreyas Krishi Kendra - Mandrup/Sotapur (MH) Dea[.Secu.
Shri Bhagwati Krushi Agencies - Nashik (MH) Deat.Secu.
Shri Datta Agro Agency - Baramati/pune (MH) Deat.Secu.
Shri Gurudeo Krishi Seva Kendra - Warora/Chandrapur (MH) Deat.Secu.
Shrikant Krishi Kendra - Murgaon/Gondia (MH) Dea[.Secu.
Shri Karibasaveshwar chemicats & Fertitizers -M-Belawadi/betagaum (KTK) Deat.secu.
Shri Krishi Seva Kendra - parota/JaLgaon (MH) Deal.Secu.
Shri Lakshmi Venkateshwara Agro Agencies Deodurga
Shri Ramanand Traders - Mera B.K./Butdhana (MH) Deat.Secu.
Shriram K.S.K., Bharadi/ Aurangabad - (MH) Deat.Secu.
Shriram Samarth Krushi Seva Kendra - Shahapur/Thane (MH) Deat.Sec.
shri shivachaleshwar Krishi Bhandar - Maindargi/sorapur (MH) Deat.secu.
Shri Siddhivinayak Agro Agencies - Nashik (MH) Deat.Depo
Shri Swami Samarth Agencies - Ahmednagar (MH) Deat.Secu.
Shri Vijaytaxmi Agro Centre - tndi / Bijapur (KTKD "

shri virupaxting Agro Enterprises - Bagatkot (KTK) - security Deposit A/c
Siddi Vinayaka Traders - Narayankhed/Medak (Ap) Deat.Secu.
sidhivinayak KruShi vikas Kendra - Kundar,wadi/Nanded (MH) Deat.secu.
Silver Agro Agencies - Mandla (Mp) Deat.Secu.
Siri Crop Sotutions - Mysore (KTK) Deat.Secu.
S M Darak and Sons - Aurangabad (MH) Deat.Secu.
Sneha Marketing Agencies, Bhadrachatam (A.p)
Sneha Traders - Chikhati/Butdhana (MH) Deal.Secu.
Sonat Beej Bhandar - Buldhana (MH) Deat.Secu.
Sreemaa Agro Agencies, Ariyatur (TN)
sri Anjaneya seeds, Fertilizers and pesticides- Thoguta/siddhipet (TS) Dea[ secu.
Sri Annapurneshwari Agro Centre - Kakot/Haveri (KfK) Deat.Secu.
Sri Ayyappa Traders, parkat (Ap)
sri Balabheemasena Fertitizers - Gurumatkat / yadgir (KrK) - security Deposit A/c
sri Bhagya Fertilizers & pesticides - Nekkonda/waranga[ (Ap) Deat.secu.
Sri Bhuvaneswari Seeds - Attagadda / Kurnoot (Ap) D
Sri Ganesh Enterprises - Waranga[ (Deposit A/c _ Ap)
Sri Ganesh Traders - Siddipet (Ap) Deat.Secu.
Sri Lakshmi Venkateshwaraagro Agency-Deater Deposit
Sri Laxmi Fertilisers - yettandu (Deposit A/c - Ap)
Sri Laxmi Fertilizers - Metpatty (Deposit A/c - Ap)
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Amounts As on
31.03.2A22

Sri Mahanteshwar agro AgenEesSffisit
Sri Raghavendra Agro Traders, Suryapet (AF) Deat.Se
Sri Raja Rajeshwara Traders, Fertitizers, Pesticides & Seeds - tolancherial / Aditabad (Ap) -
5ri Raja Rajeshwari Traders-Raichur-Deposit
Sri Rama Enterprises, !-lyderabad (Deposit A/c - Ap)
Sri Ramana Seeds - Kavati (Deposit A/c - Ap)
sri Rameshwar Fertilizers pesticides & seeds - Doutthabad/Medak (Ap) Deat.secu.
Sri Ramlingeshwar Agro Agencies - r-rukkeri/Betgaum (KTK) Deat.secu.
Sri Renuka Traders - Shanthinagar/Mahaboob Nagar (Ap) Deat.Secu.
Sri Sairam Fertilizers - Kadiri (Deposit A/c - Ap)
sri srinivasa Traders - Gummadidata / Medak (Ap) - security Deposit A/c
Sri Surya Seeds Agencies, Vinukonda (Ap)
sri venkateshwara Rythu seva Kendram - Gajwet/Medak (Ap) Deat.secu.
Sri Vijayatakshmi Seeds - Nandyat (Deposit A/c - Ap)
Sri Vijeyatakshmi Agro Servicies, Tiruvannamalai (TN)
Suhas Agro Traders - Karjat/ Raigad (MH) Deal.Secu.
Suraj Krishi Seva Kendra - Mandsaur (Deat.Secu.)
Suresh Agencies, Vikarabad (Deposit A/c A.p.)
Surya Agro Traders - Suryapet / Nalgonda (Ap) - Security Deposit A/c

I 
Swami Samarth Krishi Vikas Kendra - Osmanabad (MH) Deat.Secu.

I 
Swaraj Krushi Vikas Kendra - Vansda (GUJ) Deat.Secu.
Swastik Krishi Kendra - Lakhandur/ Bhandara (M.H.) Deal.Secu.
Swetha Marketing Agencies - Khammam (Ap) Deat.Secu.
Tara Beej Bhandar - Waidhan (Deposit A/c - Mp)
Tetangana Traders, Natgonda (Ap)
Thirumala Seeds & Fertilizers, Shamshabad (Ap)
Trimurti Krushi Kendra, parbhani (Deposit A/c - MH)
Unique lnc - Kattur / Trichy (TN) - Security Deposit A/c
Vaidhya Krishi Seva Kendra -Bhendala/Bhandara (MH) Deat.Secu.
Vaishnavi Agro Tech - Gutbarga (KTK) Deposit
Vanaspati Beej Bhandar - Riva (Deposit A/c - Mp)
vandana Krushi Seva Kendra - Ambetohat/Aurangabad (MH) Deat.secu.
Varun Seeds - Setu/parbhani (MH) Deat.Secu.
VASUDHA AGRO CHEMTCALS, NTZAMABAD (A.p)
Vasundhara Seeds & pesticides, Hyderabad (A.p)
Venkata Ramana Pesticides - Khammam / Khammam (ApD
Venkatesh Agro Agency - Dharangaon (MH)
Venkateshwara Fertilizers seeds & pesticides - Ramayampet/Medak (TS) Dea.secu.
Vidarbha Agencies - Morshi/Amravati (MH) Deal.Secu.
Vidhata Agro Agencies - Amalner/Jatgaon (MH) Dea[.Secu.
VijayAgency - Chadvet Korde/ Dhule (M.H.) Deat.Secu.
vijayakrishna Agencies - Gol.taprotu l East Godavari (Ap) - secutiry Deposit A/c
Vijay Brothers - Barwani (Mp) Deat.Secu.
Vijay Fert. Pest. & Gen. Storesm - New patoncha (Deposit A/c - Ap)
Vikas Agro Center - Jamnagar (Deposit A/c - Gujrat)
Vikas Krushi Seva Kendra - Saralgaon/Thane (MH) Dea[.Depo.
Vinayaka Seeds & Pesticides, Asifabad (A.p)
Vinod Krishi Seva Kendra - Chousata/Beed (MH) Deat.Secu.
Vitthat Beej Bhandar - Nanded (MH) Deat.Secu.
Vitthat Seeds and Fertilizers - Sangota/Sotapur (MH) Deal.Secu.
Yash Agro Services - Vaijapur/Aurangabad (MH) Deat.Secu.
Yedoba Krushi Seva Kendra, patan/ Satara (MH) Deal.Seecu.
Yevteshwar K.S.K., Yevta/Beed (MH) Deat.Secu
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Amounts As on
31"O3.2022

Trade Pavables-

Abbas Transport
CROWN POLYMERS

Disptay Graphics

Eurofins Amar lmmunodiagnostics pvt Ltd
lntegrated Coating And Seed Technotogy (t) pvt. Ltd
Khadkeshwar Oit Mitts pvt. Ltd. - Aurangabad
Krishna Gravure pvt. Ltd.
MS Trading - Patna

Nandishwan Krishi S Kendra - Rattihaili Chitti Org
National Scate Services
Renuka Seeds

Rosabte Cargo Movers
5.8. SHENDGE HOSPITALITY SERVICES

Shrinath Woven pack pvt. Ltd.
Sri Ganga Hybrid Seeds

TCI Fright

Tropical Agrosystem (lndia) Ltd. - Chennai

Total
Advance Bookinos-

Totat (A)

Advance From Customer

Yashoda Hybrid Seeds pvt. Ltd.

Total (B)

Total (A+B)

Other Current Liabilties

Employees Benefits:
PF Payable

Esic Payabte

R...l.Group Emptoyees Credit Co-op. Society
Satary Payable

Bonus Payable (Fy 20-21)
Prehium - Group Gratuity payabte

Group Gratuity payabte

Goyt. Dues:

Payable TDS on Contractors
Payable TDS on Professional Fees
Payabte TDS on Commission
Fayable TDS on Satary
Payable TDS on Rent
Payabte Employees profession Tax
Payabte GST (RCM)

40,000

2,25,001

77,564

v2,4AA

7,45,993

3,81,349

63,1 00

69,363

931650

'[ '1,069

65,600

62JAl
15,492

66,941

3,00,000

1,09,555

1,07,209 
)

19,04,292

10,24,695

32,719

500

7,44,370

5,01,960

4,42,977

41,305

17,63,730

34

1,7_50

io,



Amounts As on
31.O3.2022

Others Expenses:

Travelling Expenses payabte

ProfessionaI Fees

Power & Fuet Payabte

Postage & Tetephone Charges Fayabte
Water Charges Payabte

Consultancy Charges Payable

Deposits:

Tetephone Deposit

MSEB Deposit

Tender Fees

Sundrv Debtors

Debtors balance outstanding more than 6 months:

Adhunik Agro SeMces - Umri/Nanded (MH)
Arihant Beej Bhandar - Phutambri/Aurangabad (MH)
Aruna Fertitizers Pestcides and Seeds - parkat/Warangat (TS)
Aruna Seeds & Pesticides - Waranga[ / Warangat (TS)
Ashok Krushi Kendra - Karanji/yavatmat
Bhujade Krishi Kendra - Jamb/Bhandara (MH)
Boddireddy Narsimhareddy Seeds - Narsampet / Warangat (TS)
Devisri Fertilizers - Jangaon (TS)

Dhanataxmi Krushi Kendra - yavatmat (MH)
Dhanalaxmi Seeds and Pesticides - Husnabad/Karimnagar (TS)
Gaayathri Seeds and Pesticides - Warangat (TS)
Higene Hybrid Seeds - Jaunpur (Up)
JAG DAMBA KRISH I SEVA KENDM.SH RI RAMPU R-AHMEDNAGAR-MH
Jain Agriculture Agencies - yavatmat (MH)

Jaya Chandra Seeds - Guntur(Ap)
Kashyap Traders - Kanchhedwa/East Champaran (BH)
Kaushat Agro Krishi Kendra - Gadchiroti (MH)
Kisan Agencies - Dahegaon Bangla/Aurangabad (MH)
Kisan Beej Bhandar - Basmatiya/Araria (BH)

Krishak Mitra - Sheohar (BH)

Krishi Rasayan Kendra - Motihari (BH)

Krishi Vikas Kendra, Ramkatora/Varanasi (Up)
Kushwaha Khad Beej Bhandar - puran Chapra/Motihari (BH)
Laxmi Beej Bhandar - Chakiya/Motihari (BH)
Maa Bhawani Enterprises - Chapra/Saran (BH)

MM VATSHNO TRADERS, JAGDTSHpUR(BH)

Mahavir Beej Bhandar - Aurangabad (M.H.)
Mehta Beej Bhandar,Nawada (BH)

Nagesh Krushi Seva Kendra - Vida/Kej/Beed (MH)
Nageshwar Agro and Machinery - Astod/Nandurbar (MH)
Naresh Agro Centre - Shegaon/Chandrapur (MH)

New Prakash Beej Bhandar - parihar/Sitamadhi ( BH)
Nirmal Seeds and Fertilizers - Rajura/Chandrapur (MH)
Nisarg Agro Agency - Ahmednagar (MH)

Nyja Neha Siri Entqrprises - Mysore (KTK)

12,50A

45,030

9,27,A00

2,70,295

33,890

4,529

70,594

21 ,'104
17,955

55,570

34,967

11 ,414
29,054

5,271

17,442

20,220

6,035

23,503

19,125

14,246

5,1 gg

8,659

21,467

1,25,426

14,223 
|

20,212

19,676

16,493

24,713

13,276

26,949

5,965

8,102

47,197

1,83,401

39,792

8,710

1,40,319



Sch.

No.

Particulars
Amounts As on

31.03"2022

I 
on'r Sai Chaitanya Krishi seva Kendra " K@

I 
Parab Agro Services - Matvan/Sindhudurg (MH)

I 
Ravisut Fertitisers, Manjri/ Pune(MH)

I Rushi Krupa Agro Traders, Jatna (MH)

I Rythu Mithra Agro Seva Kendram - Nangunoor/Siddipet (TS)

| 
Sai Nivas Seeds and Pesticides - Husnabad/Siddipet (TS)

I 
Sairam Krushi Seva Kendra - BhokarlNanded (MH)

I 
SAMRUDHT KRUSHT SEVA KENDM - TALEGAON DtcHE/ AI_|MEDNAGAR. (MH)
Sandeep Enterprises - Jagarnathpur/Saran (BH)

Sangameshwar Krishi Seva Kendra - Undri/Nanded (MH)

Sapana Traders - Vansadi / Chandrapur
SARVESHWARA FERTI LIZERS AND PESTICIDES.WAMNGAL-TS

Saurabh Krishi Kendra - Jamui (BH)

Shetkari Krushi Seva Kendra - Khamgaon/Butdhana (MH)

Shri Bhagwati Agro Agency - Parota/Jatgaon (MH)

Shri Sadguru Krupa Krishi Seva Kendra - Bidkin/ Aurangabad (MH)
Shri Shivneri Krushi Kendra - Chikatthana/Aurangabad (MH)
Shri Siddhivinayak Agro Agencies - Nashik (MH)

Sidhivinayak Krushi Vikas Kendra - Kundatwadi/Nanded (MH)
S'inha Agro Agency - Ramchandrapur/Biharsarif (BH)

Sircilta Rythu Depo - Sircitta/Rajanna (TS)

Sri Anjaneya Fertitizers - Jangaon (TS)

Sri Anjaneya Seeds, Fertitizers and Pesticides- Thoguta/Siddhipet (TS)
Sri Kranthi Agro Chemicals, Seeds and pesticides - Siddipet (TS)
sri Laxmi Narsimha swamy seeds and pesticides fertitizers - suryapet (TS)
Sri Laxmi Narsimha Traders - Dubbak/Siddipet (TS)

Sri Pattavi Hybrid Seeds - Nandikotkur / Kurnoot (Ap)
Sri Ramanjaneya Fertilizers - Kotkonda/Jangaon (TS)

Sri Ramanjaneya Fertitizers - Raghunathpatti/Jangaon (TS)

Sri Sainath Agencies - Warangat (TS)

Sri Sai Pruthvi Traders - SujatanagarlKhammam (TS)

SRI VENKATESHWAM FERTILIZERS PESTICIDES AND SEEDS.ENSANPAI-LY.SIDDIPET.TS
sri venkateshwara Fertilizers Pesticides and seeds - Mutkanoor/Karimnagar (TS)
Sudharshan Fertilizers Depot - Jangaon/Warangat (TS)

Swapnil Krishi Seva Kendra Waluj/ Aurangabad (MH)

Thirumata Fertitizers seeds And Pesticides - chinnakodur/siddipet (TS)
Thirumata Fertilizers, Seeds and Pesticides - Ramayampet/Medak (TS)
Vandana Krushi Seva Kendra - Ambetohat/Aurangabad (MH)

vanitha Traders Fertilizers, Pesticides & seeds - Ramaraopalty/Rajanna (TS)
Vasundhara Seeds And Pesticides - Hyderabad / Hyderabad (TS)
Vitthat Beej Bhandar - Nanded (MH)

Yash Agro Services - Vaijapur/Aurangabad (MH)

Total

63,1 53

20,345

7,735

16,470

1,15,494

92,510

22,423

7,395

55,293

13,392

5,000

4046s
66,702

?5,249

34,070

15,602

6,245

1,03,990

29,200

4,756

16,719

14,940

6,990

22,232

4,510

58,1 59

37,955

24,650

15,440

59,665

1,40,413

19,484

10,639

5,750

6,690

1 0,395

6,?54

4,955 
)

11,956 |

1,27,fi4ll
28,06g 

I

14,310 |

27,66,332
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No.

Particulars Amounts As on

31.O3.2022

Total (B)

Totat (A+B) 27,66,332

For & On Behalf of the Board of
R J Bio-Tech Lirnited

(Aditi Joshi)

Director
DIN : 05168412 DIN: 06742716

Place: Aurangabad
Date:30/05/2022

d^r,
(Ha{rlhwardhan Joshi)

dJrector

ogesh Shelke)
Chief FinanciaI Officer
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